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Chairman’s Statement

AAERXREZR([E=T)) 2HRHME

REEBRQF(ARRF]) REWEB R

(R&EEDBE-_ZT—=F=A=1t—H

IFREREZFR -

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”),
| would like to present the annual report of G-Vision
International (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the financial year ended
31 March 2013.

RESULTS

ARBEE-_T—=—F=-A=t+—AL
FREZEBGEABRREEBEENOS
8,434,000/ 7T ° 1R 1%1,939,414,108E %

TERKETE 2 EREIEA0.4381 -

The audited consolidated loss attributable to
shareholders of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2013 was approximately HK$8,434,000. Loss per
share based on 1,939,414,108 ordinary shares in issue
amounted to HK$0.43 cents.

=N DIVIDEND

EFEGERARNKEEHE_T—=F=A The Board has resolved not to declare any final dividend
E+—E¢¢EZT$TTEEE@HX,%\ (—E—= for the year ended 31 March 2013 (2012: Nil).
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E3 o) REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

HE - ZE—=%=-A=+—"HILFE" For the year ended 31 March 2013, the Group recorded
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF
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million or 4.7% from last year’'s consolidated turnover.
The net loss for the year amounted to approximately
HK$8.4 million compared to last year's net loss of
approximately HK$6.8 million.

Continuing Operation

The Group’s restaurant business continued to be the
major contributor to the Group’s turnover for the
year under review. The decline in turnover was mainly
attributable to more intense and competitive market
condition. The downturn in global economy had affected
local corporate expenditure and hence the average sales
per customer dropped notably relative to last year. The
continued political tension between China and Japan
had affected the number of Japanese tourists visiting
Hong Kong which in turn posted a direct adverse impact
on the turnover for our Tsim Sha Tsui outlet.
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2O EE (&) REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (Continued)
BERKEEK (E) Continuing Operation (Continued)
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In view of the difficult market environment and the
continued loss situation, the Group recognized an
impairment loss of approximately HK$2.4 million
for its property, plant and equipment. The segment
result was also negatively impacted by a loss in profit
of approximately HK$2.7 million due to the drop in
turnover by approximately HK$4.2 million and an
increase in rental costs by approximately HK$1.3. The
rise in these costs, however, were partially compensated
by an increase in interest income of approximately
HK$1.1 million, an exchange gain from the appreciation
of the RMB deposits of approximately HK$0.6 million
and approximately HK$1.8 million reduction in other
operating costs and the absence of the impairment
loss on available-for-sale investments of HK$1.5 million
recorded in the last corresponding year.

PROSPECTS

BEEBRBDABAREZZLER - E
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The restaurant business will continue to be the core
business of the Group. It will continue to provide
a stable source of revenue and remains the major
contributor to turnover. The Group has been actively
seeking suitable investment opportunities for business
diversification. The Group will explore into different
industry sectors so as to expand and diversify the scope
of the Group’s business.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
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I would like to express my gratitude to the management
and staff members of the Group for their dedication and
invaluable efforts and contributions to the Group during
the year.

Cheng Hop Fai
Chairman

Hong Kong, 10 June 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF

For the year ended 31 March 2013, the Group recorded
a consolidated turnover of approximately HK$86.8
million, representing a decrease of 4.7% from previous
year's turnover of approximately HK$91 million for its
continuing operation.

The Group recorded a net loss of approximately HK$8.4
million for all its operations for the year under review
compared to a net loss of approximately HK$6.8 million
for the previous year.

Business Review
Continuing Operation

For the restaurant operation, the decline in turnover
was mainly attributable to increased competition and
lower sales from our corporate clients. The increase in
operating loss from approximately HK$7.6 million to
approximately HK$8.4 million was mainly due to an
impairment loss of approximately HK$2.4 million for the
property, plant and equipment, the decline in turnover
and the increase in rental costs of approximately HK$1.3
million in this segment. The increase in interest income
by approximately HK$1.1 million and the reduction in
other operating expenses by approximately HK$1.8
million partly compensated the increment in operating
costs.

Discontinued Operations

In August 2011, the Group entered into a sales
agreement to dispose its investment properties located in
Shenzhen, China for a net consideration of approximately
RMB42.6 million (equivalent to approximately HK$52.2
million). The sales transaction was subsequently
completed in November 2011. Accordingly, no more
adjustment on the fair value in investment properties
would be accounted for in the year under review as
compared to an upward revaluation of approximately
HK$2.2 million recorded in the last corresponding year.

In April 2011, the Group had also discontinued its
environmental friendly paper tableware business. The
outstanding balance of approximately HK$2.9 million
remained in the translation reserve account was written
off accordingly in the last corresponding year.



BRI

Management Discussion and Analysis

REBEERYBER

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

AREBR -_Z—=F=-_A=+—HzZR%
MIRTTHS (RREEBRITTR LA
83,100,000/ - RN AEE W EIEITE
HAEER-_ZE—=F=ZA=1+—HBK
—E-—FZAR=Z+—HZEXBELX
BE o

ZRIAEEEEABERBETREZ
BeUMAREHRBB ZRITREER
BEZERAR/AEEEERN L EES
NN BT

S B 51 L B

The Group’s cash and bank balances (including pledged
bank deposits) amounted to approximately HK$83.1
million as at 31 March 2013. As the Group had no bank
borrowings, the Group’s gearing ratio was zero as at 31
March 2013 and 31 March 2012.

With the cash generated from the Group’s operations in
its ordinary course of business and the existing unutilised
banking and credit facilities, the directors consider
that the Group has sufficient working capital for its
operations.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

HRANEB 2 KD HE REURRS
KERITRES AR TLIE - A& BE#H I
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ThHEALEMEYRRIE -EEEETYE
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Most of the Group’s sales, purchases, cash and bank
balances were denominated in Hong Kong dollars. The
Group is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily
through certain bank deposits and other receivables
which were denominated in Renminbi. The management
would closely monitor such risk and would consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

EMPLOYEES

R-B—=F=A=+—H A&£E#E
EREMNISOA - REBEFEREE TK
K(BIFEESEHE) EZE431,100,000% 7T
—E——-HF=ZA=+—H 31,200,000/
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At 31 March 2013, the Group had approximately 159
staff. Total staff costs including directors’ remuneration
amounted to approximately HK$31.1 million (31 March
2012: HK$31.2 million) for the year under review.

Review of the employees’ remuneration packages is
normally conducted annually and as required from time
to time. The salary and benefit levels of the Group's
employees are competitive and individual performance
is rewarded through the Group’s bonus scheme. Other
benefits including medical coverage and Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are also provided to employees.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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BUSINESS MODEL AND STRATEGY
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The Group strives to generate positive return or
to preserve values of our shareholders through its
sustainable business development. For the Group’s
traditional business, we would try to seek growth and
higher returns by offering more innovative products or
services to our customers; to implement more stringent
cost control and to apply and manage our resources as
effectively as possible. In order to further enhance the
value of the Group and to achieve higher returns to our
shareholders, our longer term approach is to expand our
income source through business diversification. We aim
to maximise the overall returns to our shareholders in
the long run by identifying and selecting new business
opportunities which are of great potential and to add
them to our existing business porfolio.

OUTLOOK
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF

The restaurant business will continue to serve as our core
operation. However, the operating environment for the
Group’s restaurant operations will remain challenging
due to intensified competition; lower expenditure from
the local corporate customers as well as mounting rental,
food and staff costs.

Through the sale and disposal of its investment
properties in November 2011, the Group has
strengthened its capital base and further enhances its
financial position. The Group is in a better position to
meet the challenges ahead and to capitalize any future
acquisition and strategic investment opportunities as
they arise.
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The Board acknowledges the importance and benefits
of good corporate governance and strives to conduct its
business in accordance with the guidelines of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
for effective corporate governance emphasizing
transparency, fairness, integrity and accountability.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE
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The Company has adopted the Corporate Governance
Code contained in Appendix 14 (the “Code”) to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) as its own corporate
governance code. The Company has complied with the
Code provisions set out in the Code throughout the year
ended 31 March 2013 except for Code provision A.2.1
in respect of the role separation of the chairman and
the chief executive; Code provision A.4.1 in respect of
the service term of non-executive directors (“NEDs");
Code provision A.6.7 in respect of attendance by NEDs
and independent non-executive directors (“INEDs”) at
the annual general meetings (“AGMs"”) of the Company
and Code provision D.1.4 in respect of the letters of
appointment for directors.

Code provision D.1.4 sets out that issuers should have
formal letters of appointment for directors setting out
the key terms and conditions of their appointment. The
Company did not have formal letters of appointment for
certain directors. All of the directors of the Company
are, however, required to refer to the guidelines set
out in “A Guide on Directors’ Duties” issued by the
Companies Registry and “Guidelines for Directors”
and “Guide for Independent Non-Executive Directors”
published by the Hong Kong Institute of Directors in
performing their duties and responsibilities as directors
of the Company. In the opinion of the directors, this
meets the objective of the Code provision D.1.4.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

RN A S ERAN TR B 8% 1 A T B
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The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by the directors. Following specific enquiry by the
Company, all the directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standards as set out in
the Model Code during the year ended 31 March 2013.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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The Board currently comprises five executive directors,
two NEDs and three INEDs:

Executive Directors

CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
ZHANG Yunkun

CHENG Pak Ming, Judy

CHENG Pak Man, Anita

CHENG Pak Lai, Lily

Non-Executive Directors

DONG Demao (resigned on 1 December 2012)
MENG Lingku (resigned on 1 December 2012)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

LEUNG Tai Chiu
LAW Toe Ming
MARK Yiu Tong, William

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita
and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily are sisters and are daughters
of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, the chairman and managing
director. Save as aforesaid, the Board members have no
financial, business, family or other material relationship
with each other.

During the year ended 31 March 2013, there were four
Board meetings and one general meeting held. Individual
attendance of each of the Board members is as follows:

HE =
EEHE Name of Director Attendance

Exg BRRAE

Board General

Meeting Meeting

B5 5E CHENG Hop Fai 4/4 1/1

R ZHANG Yunkun 4/4 1/1

2 = 8 CHENG Pak Ming, Judy 4/4 1/1

2 3 & CHENG Pak Man, Anita 4/4 1/1

BEE CHENG Pak Lai, Lily 4/4 1/1

BEX DONG Demao 2/3 0/1
(FA2012F12 B1HEHT) (resigned on 1 December 2012)

amRE MENG Lingku 13 0/1
(FA2012F12 A1 B & 1T) (resigned on 1 December 2012)

e LEUNG Tai Chiu 4/4 1/1

7B LAW Toe Ming 4/4 11

BRE MARK Yiu Tong, William 4/4 1/1

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
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Mr. Dong Demao and Mr. Meng Lingku did not attend
the AGM held on 3 August 2012 due to overseas and
other commitments. This constitutes a deviation from the
Code provision A.6.7.

The members of the Board are experienced individuals
having a mix of core competencies in areas of
accounting and finance, business management,
industry knowledge and marketing strategies. The
directors are collectively responsible for formulating
and implementing the Group's strategies and policies,
monitoring the performance of the Group and
reviewing the corporate governance practices. The
mix of professional skills and experience of the INEDs
is an important element in the proper functioning of
the Board. Their participation in Board and committee
meetings brings independent judgment and helps to
ensure that adequate checks and balances are provided
and that the interests of all shareholders are taken
into account. Directors have full access to appropriate
business documents and information about the
Group on a timely basis. The Directors can also obtain
independent professional advice at the Group’s expense
if they require it. The Board delegates the day-to-day
operation and administration to the management.

The Company has complied with rules 3.10 (1) and (2)
of the Listing Rules in maintaining at all times sufficient
number of INEDs on the Board including an INED with
professional accounting and financial qualifications.
The Company has complied with rule 3.10A since 1
December 2012 and has INEDs representing at least one-
third of the Board. The Company considers all of the
INEDs are independent and has received from each INED
an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to
rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND INTERNAL CONTROL
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The directors acknowledge their responsibility for the
preparation of financial statements of the Group that
give a true and fair view of the Group’s financial position
and are in accordance with applicable accounting
standards and statutory rules and guidelines. The Board
is not aware of any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
upon the Company’s ability to continue on a going
concern basis. The Company has also received a
statement by the external auditors of the Company
about their reporting responsibilities.

The Board recognizes its overall responsibility for the
establishment, maintenance and review of a system of
internal control that provides reasonable assurance on
the reliability and integrity of financial and operational
information, effective and efficient operations,
safeguarding of assets and compliance with laws and
regulations. The system of internal control which is
reviewed annually by the Board is designed to manage
rather than eliminate all risks of failure while its goal is
to provide reasonable, not absolute, assurance regarding
the achievement of organizational objectives.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

STRME XA 2 MERTE - £ RITHAEZ
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Code provision A.2.1 sets out that the roles of the
chairman and the chief executive should be separate
and should not be performed by the same individual.
Currently, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai assumes the role of both
the chairman and the managing director (equivalent
to the role of a chief executive) of the Company. The
directors consider that such arrangement will not
result in undue concentration of power and is, at
this stage, conducive to the efficient formulation and
implementation of the Group's strategies enabling the
Group to develop its business more effectively.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF

Code provision A.4.1 stipulates that NEDs should be
appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.
The NEDs of the Company were not appointed for a
specific term. This constitutes a deviation from the
Code provision A.4.1. However, as all the NEDs of the
Company are subject to retirement by rotation at the
AGM of the Company at least once every three years in
accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, in the opinion
of the directors, this meets the objective of the Code
provision A.4.1.
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Code provision A.6.5 stipulates that all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed
and relevant. During the year ended 31 March 2013, the
Company had organized two training courses conducted
by Minter Ellison for the directors to update the directors
on the recent changes of the Listing Rules. The Company
had received from each of the directors a record of
training they received during the year ended 31 March
2013. A summary of such training is listed as follows:

e ki)
EEn Name of Director Type of traning
HITES Executive Directors
B4 18 CHENG Hop Fai A, B
KRB ZHANG Yunkun A, B
2 5 B8R CHENG Pak Ming, Judy A, B
L= CHENG Pak Man, Anita A, B
HAE CHENG Pak Lai, Lily A, B
FHITES Non-executive Directors
EEK(FR20129F12 A1 HE ) Dong Demao (resigned on 1 December 2012) A, B
#LE (R2012F12 A 1HEHE) Meng Lingku (resigned on 1 December 2012) B
BYFHITES Independent Non-Executive Directors
P EEiA LEUNG Tai Chiu A, B
% 18 7 LAW Toe Ming A, B
HRE MARK Yiu Tong, William A, B
A HEEIREN S E - g% A: Attending training courses and/or seminars,

TR kamig

B: HEAMARAXBAEZTBE ZT
Y R A o

conferences, workshops or forums.

B: Reading journals and updates relevant to the
Company’s business or directors’ duties and
responsibilities.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
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The Company has established a remuneration committee
since 14 July 2005. The principal function of the
remuneration committee is to make recommendations
to the Board on the remuneration packages of individual
executive and NEDs and senior management. The terms
of reference of the remuneration committee adopted on
23 March 2012 are consistent with the Code provisions
set out in the Code. During the year ended 31 March
2013, the remuneration committee comprised the three
INEDs, namely, Mr. Law Toe Ming (chairman), Mr. Leung
Tai Chiu and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William. During the
year ended 31 March 2013, the remuneration committee
held one meeting to review and make recommendations
to the Board on the remuneration packages of the
directors with reference to the level of responsibilities
of the individual director, the scope of operation of
the Group as well as the prevailing market conditions.
Individual attendance of each remuneration committee
member is as follows:

Name of HER
remuneration committee member Attendance
LAW Toe Ming (Chairman) 11
LEUNG Tai Chiu 171
MARK Yiu Tong, William 171
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE
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The Company established a nomination committee
on 23 March 2012. The principal function of the
nomination committee is to review the structure, size
and composition (including the skills, knowledge and
experience) of the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the
Board to complement the Group’s corporate strategy.
New directors, being individuals who are suitably
qualified and expected to make a positive contribution
to the performance of the Board having regard to the
individuals’ skills, experience, professional knowledge
and time commitments as well as the balance of
skills and experience appropriate to the Company’s
business, are identified and submitted to the Board
or shareholders for approval either to fill vacancies on
the Board or to be appointed as additional directors.
The terms of reference of the nomination committee
are consistent with the Code provisions set out in the
Code. During the year ended 31 March 2013, the
nomination committee comprised the chairman and
an executive director, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai as chairman
and the two INEDs, namely, Mr. Law Toe Ming and Mr.
Mark Yiu Tong, William as members. During the year
ended 31 March 2013, the nomination committee held
one meeting to review the composition of the Board as
well as to assess the independence of the INEDs who
offered themselves for re-election at the AGM. Individual
attendance of each of the nomination committee
members is as follows:

Name of HE =2
REZEEREHA nomination committee member Attendance
BEE(E/E) CHENG Hop Fai (Chairman) 1/1
#EEHR LAW Toe Ming 11
HRE MARK Yiu Tong, William 1/1
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BREES AUDIT COMMITTEE
KRB NMNMNEUR—BEREEZZE The Company has established an audit committee since
B BRZESZTEHERIE 1999. The primary functions of the audit committee

(@) MEE EFZENRRBRINSZEE
REZZAZEBEBREZGRK

(b) ZRREEEBZEIINEZEANE M
FERZ RS 2 K -

(0 EBFHHRE FHRETHREEZ
B RE 2 T B  UERZEEHR
BE NV RRAEE 2 BIEGROR ©

d) BREEABCETEBSE @S
Bz NEPEERSE -

(e) HRFTINIEAZBUED 2 & 32 1k 1 M Az B
AEEASRD ZEMMBE  UARE
BABZEE-

RZE——F=AZ+=BHEMNZEZZ
BeRESERMRERTAIZTRIEX
—H-HE_T-—=F="A=+t—HILF
B BENEZEeR=-2BIUFNTESEMH
A BRRABBAELERTR  REEW
EENERESLLER/KE -

BE_ZT-="F-A=t+t—HULEHFE =F
REZEERTTMAEH LTHESREE
BRINBZHm—RABEHNEZER P H
NREEMBBRRIARSEEMERN 2 G5
RAIRBE BEZZESEREETIRMN
TE - CHFE-ZHFIZTHRERFR -
BEERZEENBZEALFEBEROT

include:

(@) To make recommendations on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of external auditors and
to consider the terms of such appointments.

(b) To develop and implement policies on the
engagement of external auditors for non-audit
services.

(c) To monitor the integrity of the financial statements,
annual and interim reports and the auditors’ report
to ensure that the information presents a true and
fair assessment of the Group’s financial position.

(d) To ensure that management has fulfilled its duty to
maintain an effective internal control system.

(e) To review the external auditor’'s management
letter and any questions raised by the auditor to
management, and management'’s response.

The terms of reference of the audit committee adopted
on 23 March 2012 are consistent with the Code
provisions set out in the Code. During the year ended 31
March 2013, the audit committee comprised three INEDs,
namely, Mr. Leung Tai Chiu as chairman and Mr. Law Toe
Ming and Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William as members.

During the year ended 31 March 2013, the audit
committee held two meetings and has reviewed together
with senior management and the external auditors
their respective audit findings, the interim and annual
financial statements and the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group. The audit committee
recommended the Board to adopt the interim and
annual reports for 2012/13. Individual attendance of
each member of the audit committee is as follows:

HE =R
ERZEENENB Name of audit committee member Attendance
REEB(FE) Leung Tai Chiu (Chairman) 2/2
& B Law Toe Ming 2/2
BRE Mark Yiu Tong, William 2/2

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
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The remuneration payable in respect of the financial year
ended 31 March 2013 for audit and non-audit services
provided to the Group by the Company’s auditors,
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is as follows:

K F BT A

Amount in HKD’000

ZEE A Audit Fees 410
FZHER (XEARKEEFMH Non-Audit Fees (principally for accounts

LR RE 2 ER) review and taxation services) 218

628

INEZEBMMERRETE L 2EBET
BN AFR 2 FI3E34H

EER Hﬁk“é

é%@% T2
™

XERBBH I

(@) FIERBITARRZEEERBRRM
ERITAMEBESESREES

b) MALEREELAMEEABZE
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BMETEZBENER
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ZEBSFER KBS FM(nE)

(e) MIARAHEEERTAZETIE
MARHEEREARENZHEENK

REBE_ZE—=F=-A=+—HBLEFE"
EESERNAEBCEXEARABERT
MRETER BERELEEERTH
Z1ER

The statement made by the external auditors in respect
of their reporting responsibilities is set out on pages 33
to 34 of this annual report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the corporate
governance duties as set out below:—

(@) To develop and review the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

(b) To review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management;

(c) To review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual (if any) applicable to
employees and directors; and

(e) To review the Company’s compliance with the Code
and its disclosure requirements in the Corporate
Governance Report.

The Board has reviewed the Group’s polices and
practices on corporate governance practices and
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements
including compliance with the Code for the year ended
31 March 2013.
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COMPANY SECRETARY
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Ms. Cheng Pak Ming Judy, an executive director of
the Company, has been the Company Secretary of the
Company since 17 February 2006. Ms. Cheng complied
with the qualification and training requirements under
the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 March 2013.

IR R A= SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
BRREH Shareholders’ Enquiries
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Shareholders are encouraged to maintain direct
communication with the Company. Shareholders who
have any questions for the Board may write directly to
the Company Secretary at the Company’s Hong Kong
principal place of business, Units 101-108, 1st Floor,
East Ocean Centre, 98 Granville Road, Tsimshatsui
East, Kowloon, Hong Kong, or they may send emails to
info@g-vision.com.hk. The Company Secretary will direct
the questions to the Board.

Any questions regarding the shareholdings of the
shareholders can be addressed directly to the Company’s
branch registrar, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited at 46th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong.

Shareholders’ Meetings

Shareholders are encouraged to participate in general
meetings or to appoint proxies to attend and vote at
meetings if they are unable to attend the meetings.

The process of the Company’'s general meeting will
be monitored and reviewed on a regular basis, and,
if necessary, changes will be made to ensure that
shareholders’ needs are best served.

Board members, in particular, either the chairman
of Board committees or their delegates, appropriate
management executives and external auditors will attend
AGMs to answer shareholders’ questions.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)
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Shareholders’ Meetings (Continued)

Should shareholders wish to call a special general
meeting, it must be convened according to the
Company’s Bye-laws. In summary:

(a) Shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company can, in writing
to the Board or the Company Secretary, request a
special general meeting to be called by the Board to
transact any business specified in such request.

(b) The signed written request, which should specify
the purpose of the meeting, should be delivered to
the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The meeting will be held within two months
after receipt of the request. If the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting within twenty-one
days after receiving the request, the shareholders
themselves may do so in accordance with the
provisions of Section 74(3) of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda.

REEBHR INVESTOR RELATIONS
X Constitutional Documents

£
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There was no significant change to the Company’s
Memorandum of Association and Bye-laws
("Constitutional Documents”) during the year ended
31 March 2013. A latest version of the Constitutional
Documents can be downloaded from the websites of the
Company or the Stock Exchange.
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Mr. Cheng Hop Fai (“Mr. Cheng"”), aged 69, was
appointed as a Director on 12 June 1992, is the
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company
and the chairman of the nomination committee of the
Company. He is also a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. Mr. Cheng is one of the founders
of the Group and has over 29 years' experience in
the restaurant business. He has been instrumental in
the formulation and implementation of the business
policies of the Group and is responsible for the general
management and strategic planning of the Group. Mr.
Cheng is also a director of Golden Toy Investments
Limited (“Golden Toy"”) and Kong Fai International
Limited (“Kong Fai”) which own approximately 8.91%
and 65.85%, respectively, of the issued shares of the
Company. Mr. Cheng is the father of Ms. Cheng Pak
Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng
Pak Lai, Lily who are all Executive Directors of the
Company.

Mr. Zhang Yunkun, aged 56, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 1 March 2008.
He received his Master degree in Economics from
South China Normal University and is a qualified senior
economist in China. Mr. Zhang has extensive experience
in corporate management, direct investments and the
financial industry. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Zhang
worked for the Jutian Group in China from 2002 to
2007 and was the managing director of Jutian Fund
Management Company Limited and deputy general
manager of Jutian Securities Company Limited. Mr.
Zhang has served the China Merchants Group in
different capacities during the years 1981 to 2002. He
was an executive director of China Merchants China
Direct Investments Limited, a company listed on The
Hong Kong Stock Exchange Limited, from January 1996
to March 2002.

Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, aged 42, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 25 September
1992. She was also appointed as Company Secretary and
Qualified Accountant of the Company on 17 February
2006. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng and a sister
of Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai,
Lily. She holds a Bachelor degree in Economics from the
University of Sydney and a Master of Commerce degree
from the University of New South Wales, Sydney. She
is a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia
and an Associate Member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. She is responsible for
the financial and company secretarial functions of the
Group.
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Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita, aged 41, was appointed as
an Executive Director of the Company on 30 September
2004. Ms. Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng and a sister
of Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai,
Lily. She holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree from the
University of New South Wales and a Master of Applied
Finance degree from Macquarie University, Sydney. She
is a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia
and an Associate Member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Prior to joining the Group,
Ms. Cheng has worked in the investment banking and
accounting fields in Hong Kong for over 5 years. She is
responsible for the business development, marketing and
strategic planning functions of the Group.

Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily, aged 40, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 1 April 2011. Ms.
Cheng is a daughter of Mr. Cheng and a sister of Ms.
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy and Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita.
She joined the Group in 2006 and is responsible for the
administration, financial and strategic planning functions
of the Group. Prior to joining the Group, Ms. Cheng
had extensive finance and accounting experiences in
multinational audit firm, investment bank and renowned
chemical company. She holds a Bachelor of Commerce
degree from the University of New South Wales, Sydney
and is a Certified Practising Accountant of CPA Australia.

Annual Report %

2012 /13



EEZNEREERE

Directors and Senior Management

BYFHITES

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

RBEBEE BFe/m R_Z——FN
AT —HEZESARRRZBEILIFRNITE
Z oW/ ARBIERZBE S 2R MF
MEBEZKE - REER—NAANFE
EMNBAERE - RELERERE REE
Rt egl - RRE MBS
MEBBFZEELB I EEEEK
HMEGMEBMBT AR ANE2052
ARZTFZTORF RELERIBKE
SR EBARK - WER—NANRFR
—NANANFETEZAHETFEER IR
—MNEFE-NANELFEETCEER
Bo-REARBABEFTEEKE  TRARE
BHMARZMAERRRER EHZEEE
BRIER AR AR MEMBEE TEERA
RARZBILIFRITESE -

BEBRELE BF71n R AmE
+Z R —HEZEAKRRR ZBIIERNTT
EE-FENARRAFMEZEESZ2EF -
ERLZESNRAZRZEGIZHNE - B#BLE
NMEEESHHERAGIZES  REBE
BHEERB36F LR -

BREEEE BFI7H RN—NANLZFh
AZT+HBEZRER/ARRZINITE
=2 - RE-ZFETNFAA+HEEHKH
ERARRABZBILIFAITES - HIFA/XN
NElFHEEEe RERZEELEZEZE
BB  BEERAMBRITA KBE
BB MBEMBERNE - LA
(MR REREP XREMEIR » WF
BEZATATHER  ERREEREY -

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF

Mr. Leung Tai Chiu, aged 67, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 11 August 2011. He is the chairman of the audit
committee of the Company and a member of its
remuneration committee. Mr. Leung graduated from The
University of Hong Kong in 1969. Mr. Leung is a member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales. He has over 30 years of experience in accounting
and auditing sectors and had been as an audit partner in
international renowned accounting firms for 20 years. In
2005, Mr. Leung retired from PricewaterhouseCoopers.
Mr. Leung was the president of Lions Club of Victoria in
1986 and 1998 and a director of Yan Qi Tong from 1995
to 1997. He is a member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors and is an independent non-executive director
of Kingboard Laminates Holdings Limited and EVA
Precision Industrial Holdings Limited, both of which are
listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.

Mr. Law Toe Ming, aged 71, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 1 December 1994. He is the chairman of the
remuneration committee of the Company and a member
of its audit committee and nomination committee. Mr.
Law is a director of Texful Textile Limited and has over
36 years’ experience in business management.

Mr. Mark Yiu Tong, William, aged 77, was appointed
as a Non-Executive Director of the Company on
25 September 1992. He was re-designated as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
with effect from 16 September 2004. He is a member
of the Company’s remuneration committee, nomination
committee and audit committee. Mr. Mark is a
renowned food critic and a regular contributor to many
newspapers and magazines in Hong Kong and overseas.
He writes under the pen name of “MEE” in Chinese
newspapers and magazines and is the author of several
books on Chinese cookery. He holds many awards in the
food industry.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
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The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the operation of
Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong which specialise in
Chiu Chow Cuisine.

RESULTS
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The results of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2013 are set out in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income on pages 35 to 36.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS
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The aggregate purchases attributable to the largest
supplier and five largest suppliers of the Group were
14% and 42%, respectively, of the Group’s purchases
for the year.

The aggregate turnover attributable to the five largest
customers of the Group was less than 30% of the
Group's turnover for the year.

None of the directors, their respective associates nor any
shareholder, which to the knowledge of the directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital,
has an interest in any of the five largest suppliers of the
Group.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

ERN S
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IR A

Details of the movement of property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

KB A Z &
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Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
are set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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RAFEREBERARET)IEHP 2 EBE The directors of the Company during the year and up to
RN the date of this report were:

BTES: Executive directors:

BB (TEREFHLE) Cheng Hop Fai (Chairman and Managing Director)
R=B Zhang Yunkun

80 5 A Cheng Pak Ming, Judy

20 H B Cheng Pak Man, Anita

B R Cheng Pak Lai, Lily

FHITESE : Non-executive directors:

=K (R2012F12A1HET)
HEE(R2012F12A1HET)
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Dong Demao (resigned on 1 December 2012)
Meng Lingku (resigned on 1 December 2012)

Independent non-executive directors:

Leung Tai Chiu
Law Toe Ming
Mark Yiu Tong, William

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1) of the Company'’s Bye-
laws, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita, Mr. Mark Yiu Tong,
William and Mr. Zhang Yunkun will retire from office
by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting
("AGM™).

None of the directors proposed for re-election has
a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF

As at 31 March 2013, the interests of the directors and
the chief executives and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
associated corporations which (a) were required to be
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO"); or (b) were required, pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein; or (c) were required, pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
EENREG HERGRESE P> UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

= (1) (Continued)

He Long positions

(1) RARFEREENATLERR 2T (1) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of
B the Company:

KRB #T EARRE BT

EEnE B RERNE EBRBE REZBHABEIL
Approximate

percentage of

Number of issued the issued
Capacity and ordinary share capital

Name of director nature of interest shares held of the Company

5= ErEXamA (Het1) 1,450,037,841 74.76%

Cheng Hop Fai Beneficiary of trusts (note 1)

LS EEEX @A (HEt1) 1,450,037,841 74.76%

Cheng Pak Ming, Judy Beneficiary of trusts (note 1)

SR EEX@mA (Hat1) 1,450,037,841 74.76%

Cheng Pak Man, Anita Beneficiary of trusts (note 1)

gAE EREX@mA (HEt1) 1,450,037,841 74.76%

Cheng Pak Lai, Lily Beneficiary of trusts (note 1)

ZEEH RS ¥ ER (HH2) 2,000,000 0.10%

Law Toe Ming Interest of controlled

corporation (note 2)

Biat - Notes:

(1) Golden Toy Investments Limited (1) Golden Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy")
([ Golden ToyJ]) BMKong Fai and Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong Fai”)
International Limited ([Kong Fail) % Al held 172,869,780 shares (or 8.91% interest) and
BAEARRAAFZ172,869,7808% % 15 (3% 1,277,168,061 shares (or 65.85% interest) of the
8.91%#e z5) & 1,277,168,061 k% I 1 Company, respectively. Golden Toy and Kong Fai are
(5(65.85%# %) ° Golden ToykKong wholly-owned by two discretionary trusts of which
FaihHMEEZEETEZERR MW family members of Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, including
BEAZX@m AREEE L+ 2 KEK Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms.
B OESeEEE BEALT & Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily are
Bt REABERZL - discretionary objects.

(2) FE B ERIubilee Trade Holdings (2)  Mr. Law Toe Ming is deemed to be interested in the
Limited ([Jubilee]) 8 Z #Ezm MIKR 5 2,000,000 shares held by Jubilee Trade Holdings Limited
#2,000,000/% i% {7 7 #E B #E 2= © ("Jubilee”) by virtue of his interest in Jubilee.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

(&) (Continued)
#e (&) Long positions (Continued)

2) BEREZHR

AR —_EE-—F#N\A-_+-_BE
AEERRESTE] (1200251 81]) « & A
PR ZE-ZEFERA+HETZERE
BRlAKE FEREIREZBBENER
MBI ([REFET 3] &20025T 2 4t 78
[t 2] ]) I 4% 1F20025H &) - 5+ 2] 2 5%
BEHREE T ERERMTE22 -

B REBEAARGERTEZZER
B REBDHERIMT

(2)

Long positions in share options:

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 22
August 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”). The Company
by shareholders’ resolutions passed at the special
general meeting held on 10 May 2010 has adopted
a share option scheme (the “Current Scheme” and,
together with the 2002 Scheme, the “Schemes”)
and terminated the 2002 Scheme. Particulars of the
2002 Scheme and Current Scheme are set out in
note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

Details of movements in the share options granted
to the directors under the Schemes for the year
ended 31 March 2013 are set out below:

EREZE
Number of share options
R-B-Z% R-B-=%
mA-A =A=t-H
Ex RitAH qEHE  BROKE MEATHE AEEIH R TE
Exercise  Outstanding Expired Outstanding
price as at during as at
Directors Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2012 the year 31.3.2013
BE1E “EENE ZEENE+ZAtRHE HK$0.185 6,900,000 - 6,900,000
+ZA+~B ZE-REETZATHA
Cheng Hop Fai 16.122009  16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015
“F-%% —E-—-%f1AtHhEHEZ HK$0.420" 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
RATAE “E-+tERATN\E
19.052010  19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017
RoR —TTNE “ZT)\$=f=E%F HK$0.308 10,373,610 - 10,373,610
=A=H “Z-WE=AH
Zhang Yunkun 03.03.2008  03.03.2008 - 02.03.2014
“F-%% —E-—%R1AtHhEHEZ HK$0.420" 10,000,000 - 10,000,000
RATAE “E—+E£RA+/NH
19.052010  19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017
BReA “T-TF% —E-—-FRAtNHZ HK$0.420% 4,250,000 - 4,250,000
RATAE “E—+ERAT\H
Cheng Pak Ming, Judy 19.052010  19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017
BHH “E-%F —EF-——-%1AthAZE HK$0.420% 4,250,000 - 4,250,000
RATAE “E—+ERATN\H
Cheng Pak Man, Anita 19.05.2010 19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017
EER(ERLE) “2-%F -—Z-——%5TATHRBE HK$0.420%2 1,900,000 - 1,900,000
RATAE “E—+ERA1+\H
Dong Demao (“Mr. Dong”)  19.05.2010  19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017
EEH “5-%F —E5-—#%1AThEE HK$0.420% 1,900,000 - 1,900,000
RATAE “E—+ERAT+N\H

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,

UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

(#&) (Continued)
#e (&) Long positions (Continued)

(2)

BREZTR - (B) (2) Long positions in share options: (Continued)
BREHE
Number of share options
R-E-ZF R-E-=F
mA-H ZA=t+-H
gz RmAH ITESE SRTER WA AEEIH BRI
Exercise  Outstanding Expired Outstanding
price as at during as at
Directors Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2012 the year 31.3.2013
Law Toe Ming 19.05.2010 19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017
%eg “E-2F ZE—FRATAHRE  HKS0420 1,900,000 - 1,900,000
ERTHA “E-+5RATNH
Mark Yiu Tong, William 19.05.2010 19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017
LE(&EE]) —Z-TF _T-—%nATNBZE HK$0.420"@ 2,000,000  (2,000,000) -
iy Rwil= —E-Z5tZR-H
Meng Lingku ("Mr. Meng”)  19.05.2010 19.05.2011 - 01.12.2012
48,473,610 (2,000,0000 46,473,610
Notes:

Wit

R-Z—ZFRA+/N\B - BEERERD
ﬁu—ﬂizuﬂzm{g%tﬂxouﬁm R ZE—
TFERATNABREZERECR T ——
FRA+NAAEE-

BEERAEANR S ——F+_-_H—H#E
THEPTEZT -BAEHREETARAZE
firEER - % F 121,900,000 % EAS #EH
B MR T &4 22,000,0008E BRIED R =

7
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BREXPEEEN R_E—=F=
A=1t—B #BEARAEZERTZ

TRABEAREBEES M EEME
V*B%7&8’“*B%)§i”‘1’ﬁ&%ﬂiﬁ7%ﬁ’\zl§

ANSIPSESEREN::E L A sl
H% HAE A T E b m IR

(QZAREE S LB GO EXVE
%7&8"*BﬁﬁiﬂA$QT&H§%XFﬁ ;
k(b)) BIRIERE 7 K B IR P ZE 35216k M
ARG 2 B - H)BARE
IS AR ST R i AN AN~ &) K B SRR e

(1) The closing price of the shares on 18 May 2010, the
date immediately before the share options were offered,
was HK$0.425 per share. All the options granted on 19
May 2010 were vested on 19 May 2011.

(2) Mr. Dong and Mr. Meng resigned as non-executive
directors of the Company with effect from 1 December
2012. Mr. Dong remains as technical advisor of the
Company, his 1,900,000 share options shall continue to
be exercisable. The 2,000,000 share options granted to
Mr. Meng lapsed on 1 December 2012.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2013,
none of the directors and the chief executive of the
Company was, under Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO, taken to be interested or deemed to have
any other interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any associated corporations which (a) would have to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO,
or (b) which were required to be entered into the
register referred to therein pursuant to section 352
of the SFO, or (c) which were required to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code.

Annual Report %

2012 /13



BEEEWE

Report of the Directors

BAROIESZ 2L H

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

R EXIRBEZBRESFEIN )‘5@$$
BEMERA - ARF RETAHEAR
Y?““T&ﬁ&ﬂ%%@?ﬁﬂﬂig
MZH BEARREZAEBALR
ﬁ&fﬂﬁ’r@%)\ﬁ%Zﬂ%ﬁﬁ%\#ﬁﬁﬁ%é °

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at
no time during the year was the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company, a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

FERR

BHAETEEN EXRE 2 EEIN R

T-=F=A=1t—H ARAREEFH
KEEGDIE3361GFE 2 T 2RI B LM
BN TIALEAEARRA  HRAR
AIEEITHRATZERERLAR LA
RIBEE S M EGPIEXVEEE2 %35 #B M

TEHHEE
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ARABFREENATTZ EEAK

=z

Name

Golden Toy

Kong Fai

Fiducia Suisse SA

David Henry Christopher
Hill

Rebecca Ann Hill

Other than the interests disclosed above in respect of
certain directors, as at 31 March 2013, the register of
substantial shareholders maintained by the Company
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO indicated that the
following persons had notified the Company of interests
or short positions in the issued share capital of the

Company which fall to be disclosed to the Company
under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

Long positions

B RERMEE

Capacity and
nature of interest

Benef|C|aI owner

BB A

Beneficial owner

; u% X }\
Trustee of trusts

ZEHI R
Interest of controlled
corporation

FoAB 2 2t

Interest of spouse

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

BNEBREEEFRATF

iRz
CRITEEREE

Number of issued

ordinary shares held

172,869,780

1,277,168,061M

1,450,037,8410

1,450,037,841@2

1,450,037,841®

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company:

EARDBE#T
RAEZEBNBEDL
Approximate
percentage

of the issued
share capital

of the Company

8.91%

65.85%

74.76%

74.76%

74.76%
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FERR (&) SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)
" (&) Long positions (Continued)
Hat - Notes:

() BEELHZRBMEG  (FAMEZEET

& {7 (# A Golden ToyXKong FaiZ 100%7&

22) 27 %5t A Fiducia Suisse SA# 8 &R

Golden Toy&Kong FaifT& & & A 2 HH[F
1,450,037, 841 AR h R #E B #E 2 o

(2) David Henry Christopher Hillfz 12 2 {8 A E
ZRIBAREEREZTSHFKBEGIEAE
% FAFiducia Suisse SARF A 2 WA AR
1,450,037, 841 AR AR (¥ A fE 2= o

(3) Rebecca Ann HillfF 15 Z B A £ Z R 5 )
741,450,037,841 it b 2 k2 T E
David Henry Christopher Hill Z # z

R EXHEEIN REFEMA R_F
—=F=ZA=+—H UEEMEMAL
KA R Rz B dn s BE A (D 7 2 (E Al #E 2
BRE  ARARRAEAALRERE S M
HERPIEI36HFEZELMA -

BYFHITES 2R

ARA DB BB IENITE ZRIFEH
ZAREs EmARRIEINMGRE B
H2 FERER - NRRRBRBAABLIEHN
TEFH /B -

A

EERGHNRBEERZP 2R

(a) AEEBH_-_ZTET_FHABEHERA
Eﬂ%@ﬁ@QTU%ﬂD%$%¥
EREEAEEBERER - AR

Eﬁﬁﬂigﬁﬁ&%ﬁﬂﬂkﬁ
2REF2MEEST -

8 | |
\‘§$

R-_E——FHA+ B AEEHH
R BEE LAY ﬁ%m =
——FHRA—HEEZEZ @ﬁ@ﬂ
—t+tHIEAH=F Hﬁ‘ﬂ350,ooo,%7t
(TERiEzm EBEBNASRE) MHE
&4 51,050,000/8 7T « ANQ ) HEE
ﬂ%ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂ%%—ﬁ%z%%%
¥FEARKFITHEBEMBRA

RZE——F 7 A+ BRE: Zm
S BERELHZEBEHRAR
E%:%ff¢£ﬂ+AE¥%ZA

Wo

(1) Fiducia Suisse SA is deemed under the SFO to have an interest
in the same 1,450,037,841 shares, in aggregate, beneficially
owned by Golden Toy and Kong Fai by virtue of it being the
trustee of two discretionary trusts which own 100% of the
shares of Golden Toy and Kong Fai.

(2)  The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by David
Henry Christopher Hill indicated that he is deemed to be
interested in the 1,450,037,841 shares under the SFO by
virtue of his interest held in Fiducia Suisse SA.

(3) The individual substantial shareholder notice filed by
Rebecca Ann Hill indicated that her deemed interest in the
1,450,037,841 shares represents the interest of her spouse,
David Henry Christopher Hill.

Save as disclosed above, the directors are not aware of
any other persons who, as at 31 March 2013, had any
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company that were required to be entered
into the register kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the
independent non-executive directors, an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The Company considers that all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(@) The Group has leased from Homley Development
Limited (“Homley"”) certain properties for the
Group’s restaurant operations since 6 May 2002.
The monthly rental was negotiated with Homley
with reference to the market rents when the
tenancy agreement was renewed every three years.

On 16 May 2011, the Group renewed the tenancy
agreement with Homley for a further period of
three years commencing 1 May 2011 to 30 April
2014 at a monthly rental of HK$350,000 (exclusive
of rates, management fees and air-conditioning
charges) and a rental deposit of HK$1,050,000.
The monthly rental was negotiated with Homley
with reference to the market rents as at 16 May
2011 as advised by RHL Appraisal Limited, a firm of
independent professional property valuers. Details of
the arrangement are set out in the announcement
dated 16 May 2011 issued by the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(a)

(©

(&)
EARE AR FARRZES
#%4,200,000/% T °

JEF| J5Golden ToyZ 2 &M B A A
WARARRITESTHEELE B
Eﬂﬂﬁi B xRS BER LT
BALT  WIRE ETWARRERA
$Qﬂ2%§%§/\i

AEBEH_ZTTAF—-—HA=+—H
B mAUBERERAR (M)A
A — T1I%KE$M°$ AE=%F
B 5% %HZ’J&EEF‘%HTHHT e

R_E——F—A=+H A&EH
SPBEEHN=F B-_FT—_F
“A-HABRE-_ZT-—AF—HA=+—

Bk AME78,0008 T HERE
156,000/ 7T °

RAFE RSB E -l H O KEZ
£ /936,000 - ATHAFTHNER
ZBHIGHEMEFE -

=3, J5Golden ToyZ 2 &K B A A
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ZHEBALT WIREEMBAUHESR
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ﬂ-/u&ﬁﬁﬁﬁ A([&%EDBEA—E
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1k A#78,0008 L (TEIEEMW - &
ﬁ%&/?ﬂg’) N E % /290,905
BIL e ARBIEFEEFER ARR - T
%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ%zmﬂﬁ%

8 R F N IR 2 F & /936,000
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF

(a)

(o)

(Continued)

Rentals charged by Homley during the year
under the said tenancy agreements amounted to
HK$4,200,000.

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng
Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng
Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily and is
regarded as a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.

The Group has leased from Hover City Industrial
Limited (“Hover City”) a unit of a residential
building since 31 January 2005. The monthly rental
was negotiated with Hover City with reference to
the market rents when the tenancy agreement was
renewed every three years.

On 30 January 2012, the Group renewed the
tenancy agreement with Hover City for a further
period of three years commencing 1 February
2012 to 31 January 2015 at a monthly rental of
HK$78,000 and a rental deposit of HK$156,000.

Rental charged by Hover City during the year under
these agreements amounted to HK$936,000. The
monthly rental was determined by both parties with
reference to market rents.

Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy and therefore is an associate of the executive
directors of the Company, namely, Mr. Cheng
Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng
Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily and is
regarded as a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules.

The Group has leased from Sky Global Investments
Limited (“Sky Global”) an office on 30 January
2012 for a period of three years commencing
from 1 February 2012 to 31 January 2015 at a
monthly rental of HK$78,000 (exclusive of rates and
management and air-conditioning fees) and a rental
deposit of HK$290,905. The monthly rental was
negotiated with Sky Global with reference to the
market rents.

Rental charged by Sky Global during the year
amounted to HK$936,000.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS AND

EENEYNBES SR 2R (8) CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
() (&) (¢) (Continued)

SEDEWZE2ENBRR - xR
Al &Golden Toyz Z &M B AR - &
RARNFTNTESZTEESIIELE BH
PArt Azt BBLL2
BE AL WARE EWARBER AR
RAZBE@BEANL -

BIEBEBFEHABFLRIMERAAESL
MHANE14A 381K EESLZEARFZ
BMMAKEZHEREIZETHE TH
EREF ZEMEHESeREFBFEL
BFEZEEBR ARABBIYIIENTES
MEENEABZEERER S L ZEMEK
s WHRALERS ARG —REmE
BRETZHEREL  BEEXZ2HEK
RERAE AEVYAEFEARRIBRRZE

#F3 -

B EXPTRBEE SN - NAB R EAE(THE
RAE SRR A A R E AT A E A R ERT
VUARBEFTERIBEERNETHBERXN
#m ARNFEBRRFREAERIDAL
Mz ERMEREL -

BE HEIEDRD

Sky Global is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hover
City which in turn is a direct wholly-owned
subsidiary of Golden Toy and therefore is an
associate of the executive directors of the Company,
namely, Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming,
Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak
Lai, Lily and is regarded as a connected person of
the Company under the Listing Rules.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the board
of directors engaged the auditors of the Company to
perform certain agreed upon procedures in respect of
the continuing connected transactions of the Group.
The auditors have reported the factual findings on these
procedures to the board of directors. The independent
non-executive directors have reviewed the continuing
connected transactions and the report of the auditors
and have confirmed that the transactions have been
entered into by the Company in the ordinary course
of its business, on normal commercial terms and in
accordance with the terms of the agreement governing
such transactions that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other contract
of significance, to which the Company, any of its
subsidiaries or holding company, or any subsidiary of its
holding company was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisting at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

RER  NRBIHEAAE QR L ERE
B HEHBEO@AREZEH

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of the
Company’'s shares by the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year.
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REMUNERATION POLICY

FINZEeeRBARRZEERE @
BIALZRBE R AIHELE R Z M5 EUR
MREARBIFBESEREMEEABLZ
o

AEBzEESRENE - BEENMENK
TUAME -

ARAFER-_T—ZTFRATHRMNESR
At &I RER20025t & - B AR &1 05 (1
TEFNAEREEZRMERLERER
BEFSATZTA - BRI ZHBEH
SR kR B M HmR M aE22 -

BEERBEE

The remuneration of all directors and senior management
of the Company are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company's operating
results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics.

Employees of the Group are compensated based on their
merit, qualifications and competence.

The Current Scheme was adopted by the Company on
10 May 2010 to replace the 2002 Scheme. The Schemes
provide long-term incentives to directors and eligible
employees and also serve as retention tool for high
performing staff. Details of the Schemes are set out in
note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

EN/NS P A/NCTE B E SR = R 3= )
BARBEBRREARAFTRULIMES K
REEH

REZRBRIEFRE

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-
rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

REAGIZARAEERAESTHA
EEHRARARBE_T—=F=A
T BLEFERNEEARSHY —E#

RARZRAZRKE -

% BED

Based on the information that is publicly available and
within the knowledge of its directors, the directors
confirm that the Company has maintained a sufficient
public float throughout the year ended 31 March 2013
and up to the date of this report.

AUDITORS

ARBHRBREEFAE LIRE —HRHE
R OBEREH -BMERNETMITALR
A 2 R BUED o

BEeRK

HEE

T

BB
—E—-=F,A+H

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF

A resolution will be submitted at the annual general
meeting of the Company to re-appoint Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as the auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHENG HOP FAlI
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong
10 June 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNERKERRAR

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of G-Vision International (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) set out on pages 35 to 91, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 31 March 2013, and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

Annual Report F3§

2012 /13



Bz B R

Independent Auditor’s Report
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

OPINION
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEBREEEFRATF

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
as at 31 March 2013 and of its loss and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
10 June 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE—ZT—=%F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

—EB—=f —E——F

2013 2012
Bt & FERT FAT
NOTES HK$’' 000 HK$’ 000
BFEREER Continuing operation
EER Turnover 6 86,791 91,027
H b U A N H i U 2 Other income and other gains 4,467 2,974
ERAEFEZKAK Cost of inventories consumed (31,227) (33,408)
= %N Staff costs (31,086) (31,225)
ZiEHS Operating lease rentals (14,019) (12,769)
e Depreciation (2,663) (2,662)
Y% - BB k& Impairment loss on property,
Z BB E1E plant and equipment (2,441) =
AEEERE ZRIE Impairment loss on available-for-sale
(g} investments - (1,500)
Hih=E8 R Other operating expenses (18,256) (20,024)
FRISEEBZFE Loss for the year from continuing
518 operation 7 (8,434) (7,587)
EARIEER Discontinued operations @
REERIEED Profit for the year from
2 FE A discontinued operations 8 - 792
FEBE Loss for the year (8,434) (6,795)
Ht2mE(AX) Other comprehensive (expense)
W as income:
f HEREH Change in fair value of
NFEZE available-for-sale investments 957 (1,685)
EFOBEHEZ Reclassification to profit or
AHEERE loss upon disposal of
=B available-for-sale investments (45) -
B ERAERH Reclassification adjustment
HEREZRE relating to impairment loss on
E5ia available-for-sale investments = 1,500
MEBINEBFES Exchange differences arising from
N ERE translation of foreign operations - (505)
M BARES: Exchange differences released upon
ZERER deregistration of a subsidiary - 2,885
FEXHRASZRE Total comprehensive expense

for the year (7,522) (4,600)
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HEZT—=4=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2013

—EB—=F —E——F
2013 2012
B 5 THER FAT
NOTES HK$'000 HK$'000
KNABHEB AEIRZEE  (Loss) profit for the year attributable
(BE) =AM : to owners of the Company
—REFEREER — from continuing operation (8,434) (7,587)
—REBRIEER — from discontinued operations — 209
ZAN/NETE ¥ DN X ) Loss for the year attributable to
ZFEEE: owners of the Company (8,434) (7,378)
FEVE IR HE a5 FEAR Profit for the year attributable to
a A non-controlling interests
—REBRIEER — from discontinued operations - 583
(8,434) (6,795)
UTEARZ2E(AX) Total comprehensive (expense)
e 4258 - income attributable to:
KRR ZHEAB A Owners of the Company (7,522) (5,183)
FEFE AR A 2 Non-controlling interests - 583
(7,522) (4,600)
Al AL
HK cents HK cents
BREREE Basic loss per share 12
—REFELER — From continuing and
B IEER discontinued operations (0.43) (0.38)
—REFELEER — From continuing operation (0.43) (0.39)

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEERARF
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

RZZ—=F=HA=+—H At 31 March 2013

—E-=£F ——14F
2013 2012
B 5 FET FHET
NOTES HK$’'000 HK$" 000
ERBEE Non-current assets
M BE REE Property, plant and equipment 13 3,608 8,708
AHEERE Available-for-sale investments 15 5,342 7,891
MERELRS Property rental deposits 4,607 1,497
13,557 18,096
MENEE Current assets
ey Inventories 16 1,974 2,391
B 5 & E ith ' W 5k Trade and other receivables 17 34,491 52,881
AHEERE Available-for-sale investments 15 2,573 =
EJ&TﬁﬁE%?¢?%k Pledged bank deposits 18 1,006 1,004
RHRITFER Short-term bank deposits 19 58,010 57,467
RITHEHREE S Bank balances and cash 19 24,096 11,623
122,150 125,366
ﬁ%ﬂ,@ & Current liabilities
B 5 & H h FE TR Trade and other payables 20 6,387 6,620
6,387 6,620
MENEEFE Net current assets 115,763 118,746
BEFE Net assets 129,320 136,842
BEAR KR Capital and reserves
% s Share capital 21 193,941 193,941
& Reserves (64,621) (57,099)
RAElER ANENL Equity attributable to owners
2w of the Company 129,320 136,842
FE5 AR HE 2 Non-controlling interests — -
AR R Total equity 129,320 136,842

HRFEIBAETFIAZGAVERERN
E—=F X NAtHEEESH AT RET
TOHATIEEARRES

BeE

Cheng Hop Fai
£

DIRECTOR

by:

LI=E=

Cheng Pak Man, Anita
BE

DIRECTOR

The consolidated financial statements on pages 35 to 91
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of
Directors on 10 June 2013 and are signed on its behalf
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE—T—

=F=A=1+—HIEFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

ALARRAEGER
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
REEf
ke BxEfE  RARE i BRERE EXRE 2RER BE FERER ]
Investment Share Non-
Share Share Capital revaluation ~options Translation Accumulated controlling
capital  premium  reseve  reseve  reserve  reserve losses Total interests Total
Tér  TEr  TEr  TEn  TEn  TEr T TEr TiEn T
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
W)
(note 1)
RZ5-—EMA-A At 1 April 2011 193,941 8749 84,123 (2nm) 10,156 (2380) (232,084 140971 17183 158,114
EE((BR) & (Loss)profit for the year - - - - - -0 03 8 (679%)
AftHEREAATE Change in fair value of
A {)| avallable-for-sale investments - - - (1,685) = = = (1,685) = (1,685)
BRARARANE Redlassification adjustment
REZHEER relating to impairment loss
on available-for-sale investments - - - 1,500 - - - 1,500 - 1,500
BB EHREE Bxchange differences arising
LERER from trandlation of foreign
operations - - - - - (505) - (505) - (505)
HEREARMEL Fichange differences released
LERER upon deregistration of
57 subsidiary (note 2) - = - - - 2,885 - 2,885 - 2885
2H(RR)KBEE  Total comprehensive (expense)
income for the year - - - (185) - 2,380 (7.378) (5,183) 583 (4,600)
FEHMBAFELSRER  Distibution to non-controling
shareholders of subsidiaries - - - - - - - - (17,7260 (17,726)
mERE ER Transfer upon expiry of share
options - - - - (2633 - 2,633 - - -
BANBREEENRDA  Recognition of equity-setled
AR 2fi3 share-based payments = = = - 1,054 - - 1,054 - 1,054
RZF--£=f=1-A 31 March 2012 193,941 87,49 84,123 (462) 8,577 - (36829 136842 - 136,842
EEEE Loss for the year - - - - - - (8438 (3434 - (8.434)
AftHEREAATE Change in fair value of
8% available-for-sale investments = = = 957 - - - 957 - 957
ENAERLEZAMHE  Redassification to profit or
REZEs loss upon disposal of
avallable-for-sale investments - - - (45) - - - (45) - (45)
2E(RAR)UEEE  Total comprehensive (expense)
income for the year - - - 912 - - (8434) (1522) - (152)
BEE e Transfer upon expiry of share
options - - - - (781) - 781 - - -
—=%=A=1-H 31 March 2013 193,941 87,49 84123 450 7,1% - (4448 129320 - 129320
Hiat - Notes:
(1) AEBEZBARE BZIS%EQ—)LH:E (1) The capital reserve of the Group arose as a result of the group
T RETEAERK  ARRABTRAEEE reorganisation in October 1992. It represents the difference
TR B A R A E B A Y 25

FERN - —H
(RIEPAIE
I

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEERARF

between the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital
issued by the Company in exchange for the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of subsidiaries.

During the year ended 31 March 2012, a subsidiary in the
People’'s Republic of China (“PRC") was deregistered, the
relating translation reserve was released to profit or loss.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-Z— == A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2013
== —— 4
2013 2012
FHERT FHTT
HK$’000 HK$'000
REXK Operating activities
FREE Loss for the year (8,434) (6,795)
BRTHIBEEELFAE - Adjustments for:
FMEWA Interest income (3,058) (1,987)
e Depreciation 2,663 2,662
ME - HERERE Impairment loss on property,
ZREEE plant and equipment 2,441 —
KEMERNTFE Increase in fair value of
2 3800 investment properties - (2,164)
AHEERE Realised gain on disposal of
< B8 Wz available-for-sale investments (45) =
HEME - BE RRH Gain on disposal of property,
Z Wz plant and equipment (45) —
AtEERE ZRE Impairment loss on
[E5 18 available-for-sale investments = 1,500
ARt RERZ N RER Share-based payment expenses - 1,054
LN MNCIwd SF = Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary - 2,885
EEESRBA2KE Operating cash flows before
HERE movements in working capital (6,478) (2,845)
MEREZR S 2IEM Increase in property rental deposits (637) (215)
FERD (Em) Decrease (increase) in inventories 417 (714)
B 5 K H & W Ek I8 18 o0 Increase in trade and other receivables (697) (563)
B 5 N E A e~ FRIE R Decrease in trade and other payables (233) (1,289)
ARKREEK s2HELRAM  Cash used in operations and net
REXBEHEFE cash used in operating activities (7,628) (5,626)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HEZT—=4=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2013

—E—=F ——%F
2013 2012
FERT FHT
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
RETEE Investing activities
BEWE BELRERER Purchase and deposits paid for
RBBEWE - BFE KRR acquisition of property, plant
BT and equipment (@) (14)
FREERRITER Placement of pledged bank deposits (2) (1)
FRREZERZR Placement of short-term deposits
=@ Az with original maturity over
TR three months (50,000) =
1 [B] E A 8 45 5% Settlement in other receivables 16,614 -~
A & ISR N Increase in other receivables = (48,790)
HEREMEMGENIE Net proceeds from disposal of
ek investment properties - 52,164
2 WF B Interest received 3,058 1,987
HEME BFELXE Proceeds from disposal of
FT 15 5018 property, plant and equipment 45 -
EE A n = Purchase of available-for-sale
K& investments (4,280) =
HERHEEREMSE Proceeds from disposal of
RIE available-for-sale investments 5213 -
RE(AR)BREFS Net cash (used in) generated from
ZHEFEHE investing activities (29,356) 5,346
i EEE Financing activities
& B M B A A JEERR Dividend paid to non-controlling
% =R shareholders of subsidiaries = (17,726)
BB B A R FEER Repayment to non-controlling
f% R E R shareholders of subsidiaries = (316)
ARBETBH RS FE Cash used in financing activities - (18,042)
ReRBEEEERBRED Net decrease in cash and cash
R equivalents (36,984) (18,322)
FYzBEEeRESEEER Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of the year 69,090 87,412
FRZ2BEERESEEER Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year 32,106 69,090
ReERHRELEEEH Analysis of balances of cash and
R cash equivalents
BITEHRNEEBE S Bank balances and cash 24,096 11,623
REZHIHK=(EA Short-term bank deposits with
ZFEHIRITER original maturity within
three months 8,010 57,467
32,106 69,090

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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HE-Z— == A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

GENERAL

AAGIRBREIMRLARHRESE
RAR EROEBEBERIME
RAR ([EERZAT]) £ e RRAFZ &
RAlREREERARIAREBRE X
BB MK Z Kong Fai International
Limited KRRl s EE b ik &
FELEMBERFRZ RRIE R
DRHE -

ARAB—RREZERRR - LK B
RAZEBXB N ERBREEEFR
RN Z P UBE -

AP BmRIAETZN BT
REARBZNEEE

R REETE B BREE
A (TEEMBREEDD

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its parent and
ultimate holding company is Kong Fai International
Limited (incorporated in the British Virgin Islands).
The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the corporate information section to the annual
report.

The Company acts as an investment holding
company. Its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the operation of Chinese restaurants in Hong Kong
which specialise in Chiu Chow cuisine.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”)

RAEE  NEECEA TIBEL
gitiing ((BESMAS®]) IR
2 BB BEHREEABET AR

BRAGHEAZ125 BREHE :

PAHEN WEREEE
EANBREENETR  ERIE:

PACHEN KE-BRERAE

RAFERABEMBRELL 2 &
RIANYRAMBRRLBEATE -

In the current year, the Group has applied the

following amendments to HKFRSs issued by the

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

("HKICPA").

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred tax: Recovery of
underlying asset

Financial instruments: Disclosures
- Transfers of financial assets

Amendments to HKFRS 7

The adoption of the amendments to HKFRSs in
the current year has had no material effect on the
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZT—=4=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2013

2. BRAFIREEBIEBYBRELE
A(TEBMBREEAD (&)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

2 M E R E R HET RAEERT 2
ERUBEHREER

AEE W RGEATER T oKL E B
RARER R RGBT 2 H BB

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new
and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are

L

BRMHREEZBIA

ERNBREEETR

PACHE
BRNBREERFOR
RETRZETAK

BEMBREENZ10%
FNERE12% 2B

BRMBHRSEASE 0%
FRRBBEHER
TR LA

BANBRELERFIR

BRANHRELEAF10%

BEUBRSENSR
BRI RS EAE I

EhbE R AR
FHEHENS10%
(R=F—FE)
BRI RN
(K=F-—FB1T)
FEe ATy
(R=F——FaEH)
FEEHENEIR

PAHIEN
BREEAENS
LR

EE(ARMERETE
ZEE)-REF0%

TR =F - HRZRARZF

JE AR AR

2 RCEMFE-A-HRZEFARZEF

E AR AR

3 RZE-AF-A-BHZBRRABZF

JE BRI AR

¢ RTE-—FELA-BRZRARCF

E AR AR

BB RS ER
“EENEER
“Z——FRH
ZEEME

RE-HEeREE
ke@af

BB RS ER
B WA B
LB R E

GERMERE BA
ZHREHER L
EERE: B
15|

REER

TRIA
GRRBRE'

BARI
e
#3
AFEHE
BRI

BUNTERE'

REERARAE
REZRE!
Et2ERaER
Z 25
BHERMEAELSR
(g
BARGNEERR
ELZHRAA

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11
HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13
HKAS 19 (as revised in 2011)

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2011)
HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011)
Amendments to HKAS 1
Amendments to HKAS 32

HK(IFRIC) - INT 20

Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2009 - 2011 cycle'

Disclosures — Offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities'

Mandatory effective date of
HKFRS 9 and transition
disclosures?

Consolidated financial statements,
joint arrangements and
disclosure of interests in
other entities: Transition
guidance'

Investment entities?

Financial instruments?

Consolidated financial
statements'

Joint arrangements'

Disclosure of interests in
other entities’

Fair value measurement!

Employee benefits’

Separate financial statements'

Investments in associates and
joint ventures'

Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income*

Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities?

Stripping costs in the production
phase of a surface mine'

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2013.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2014.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after

1 January 2015.

< Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July

2012.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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HE—ZT—=%F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

ERVBBEEEAFRIEMTA
R-ZBZNERH BB HREE
AIESRIATREED B RFTEZH
RE-R-_Z—ZEFREIT2EEM
BHREEAFIREREHEEZIE
KMt EARKIEFERZHRTE

BN REEREIR 2 EZ R ES
iR

BEMBRELENEIRACBELS
APERE3 (SR T A - MR Kat
BE|SEAZMECERRTREE &
B BALMBHER AR FETE - 5
BIE - BNREBREHNREREZE
BEARNFFR  BENReRERE
REAERHAREBERNSNENRZE
BRE  —RRER SR ERE
REHENAFTE - FAEREMBERERE
KA BN E 1% s R A RE
BAFEGFE I REEFEHHK
WEERNEIS - BREAIATAIRE
EBENEMEEREZ2HBRAKRE (XL
FFHEEERS) CHEAFEES)
m—RmME - ERESERBERA -

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets. HKFRS 9 amended in 2010
includes the requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as
follows:

HKFRS 9 requires all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement” to
be subsequently measured at amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end
of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at
their fair values at the end of subsequent reporting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may
make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment
(that is not held for trading) in other comprehensive
income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HEZT—=4=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2013

R REET B BREE
A(TEBMBREEAD (&)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (Continued)

The most significant effect of HKFRS 9 regarding the
classification and measurement of financial liabilities
relates to the presentation of changes in the fair
value of a financial liability (designated as at fair
value through profit or loss) attributable to changes
in the credit risk of that liability. Specifically, under
HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities that are designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that
is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is presented in other comprehensive income,
unless the recognition of the effects of changes
in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive
income would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value
attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Currently, under HKAS 39, the entire amount of
the change in the fair value of the financial liability
designated as at fair value through profit or loss was
presented in profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2015, with earlier application
permitted.

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 9 that will
be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the financial year ending 31 March
2016 and that the application of the new standard
may affect the classification and measurement
in respect of the Group’'s available-for-sale
investments.

HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27
“Consolidated and separate financial statements”
that deal with consolidated financial statements and
HK (SIC) — INT 12 “Consolidation — Special purpose
entities”. HKFRS 10 includes a new definition of
control that contains three elements: (a) power
over an investee, (b) exposure, or rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee, and
(c) the ability to use its power over the investee
to affect the amount of the investor’s returns.
Extensive guidance has been added in HKFRS 10 to
deal with complex scenarios.
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HKFRS 10 Consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

HKFRS 10 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013. Earlier application is
permitted provided that it is applied early at the
same time with HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12, HKAS 27 (as
revised in 2011) and HKAS 28 (as revised in 2011).

The directors anticipate the HKFRS 10 will be
adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the financial year ending 31 March
2014. The application of HKFRS 10 is unlikely to
have significant impact on amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement

HKFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance
for fair value measurements and disclosures about
fair value measurements. The standard defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value, and requires disclosures about fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS 13 is broad; it
applies to both financial instrument items and non-
financial instrument items for which other HKFRSs
require or permit fair value measurements and
disclosures about fair value measurements, except
in specified circumstances. In general, the disclosure
requirements in HKFRS 13 are more extensive
than those in the current standards. For example,
guantitative and qualitative disclosures based on the
three-level fair value hierarchy currently required for
financial instruments only under HKFRS 7 “Financial
instruments: Disclosures” will be extended by HKFRS
13 to cover all assets and liabilities within its scope.

HKFRS 13 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013, with earlier application
permitted.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement (Continued)

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 13 will be
adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the financial year ending 31 March
2014 and that the application of the new standard
is unlikely to have significant impact on the amounts
reported and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of items
of other comprehensive income

The amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentation
of Items of Other Comprehensive Income”
introduce new terminology for the statement of
comprehensive income and income statement.
Under the amendments to HKAS 1, a “statement of
comprehensive income” is renamed as a “statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income”
and an “income statement” is renamed as a
“statement of profit or loss”. The amendments
to HKAS 1 retain the option to present profit or
loss and other comprehensive income in either a
single statement or in two separate but consecutive
statements. However, the amendments to HKAS
1 require additional disclosures to be made in the
other comprehensive income section such that items
of other comprehensive income are grouped into
two categories: (a) items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss; and (b) items that
may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
when specific conditions are met. Income tax on
items of other comprehensive income is required to
be allocated on the same basis.

The amendments to HKAS 1 are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012 and the
directors anticipate that the amendments to HKAS
1 will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements for the financial year ending
31 March 2014. The presentation of items of other
comprehensive income will be modified accordingly
when the amendments are applied in the future
accounting periods.

The directors anticipate that the application of the
other new and revised standards, amendments and
interpretations will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.
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The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
available-for-sale investments, which are measured
at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies
below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange of
goods.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the
effective date of acquisition and up to the effective
date of disposals, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by
other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’'s equity
therein.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related taxes.

Revenue from restaurant operations is recognised
when goods are sold and services are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost,
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets (other than properties under construction)
less their residual values over their useful lives,
using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for
on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or
loss.
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Impairment

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to
determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment loss, if any. When it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent
allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
as income immediately.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties are measured initially at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at fair value using the fair value model.
Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value of investment property are included in the
profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
investment property (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss
in the period in which the investment property is
derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of food and beverage items
are determined on a first-in-first-out basis. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into the
following specified categories: available-for-sale
financial assets and loans and receivables.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated as available-for-sale or are
not classified as (a) loans and receivables, (b) held-
to-maturity investments or (c) financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period.
Changes in fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in
investment revaluation reserve. Where the financial
asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in the investment revaluation reserve is reclassified
to profit or loss (see accounting policy on
impairment of financial assets below).

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and other receivables, pledged bank deposits, short-
term bank deposits and bank balances and cash)
are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment loss
(see accounting policy on impairment of financial
assets below).
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets
have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
that investment below its cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment.

For loans and receivables, the objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e Dpreach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;
or

it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For trade receivables, assets that are assessed not
to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables
could include the Group’s past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments, observable changes in national or
local economic conditions that correlate with default
on receivables.

The amount of impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the financial asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When
a trade receivable is considered uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against the allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss.

If in a subsequent period the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed in profit or loss
in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly
in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in investment revaluation reserve. For available-
for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are
subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair
value of the investment can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity instruments in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective
interest basis.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and
receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liability when,
and only when, the Group’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
loss as reported in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income because of items of income
or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years and the items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period. The measurement of
deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities. Current and
deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss.
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Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the entity's functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the
rates of exchanges prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the retranslation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
carried at fair value are included in profit or loss
for the period except for exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognised
directly in other comprehensive income, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group's foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong
dollars) at the exchange rate prevailing at the end
of the reporting period. Income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case the exchange rates
at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(the translation reserve).
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term of the relevant lease. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental
expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Share-based payments transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

Share options granted to employees

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is expensed on a straight-line over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of options that
are expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the
revision of the estimates, if any, is recognised in
profit or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to
share options reserve.

At the time share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will
be transferred to accumulated losses.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

4. B TPHEAEEZZEFERR UNCERTAINTY
RERBAEBE B RBES - K In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
SEeRBBELER  HARK 2EA policies, the Group bases its estimates on historical
UREMEEBBR ZBEELR G - experience, expectations of the future and various
LTRRBREAREGET TR ZE other assumptions that it believes are reasonable
AREEN TN EAMBREEZEEREA under the circumstances. The key sources of
BEREELREAABZEFZNRIR estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are disclosed below:
IEE B IE Deferred taxation
R—ZZE—=F=A=+—H ' ~&£H At 31 March 2013, the Group had unused tax
A ARE A IEEE49137,469,0007% losses of approximately HK$137,469,000 (2012:
T (ZE—=—%:128,326,000/87C) ° HK$128,326,000) available to offset against future
AAREIEREES - HRE &R profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
R BEE H XERETER - 0 Rt ik M in respect of such unused tax losses due to the
ABABREEBEERERAELTRIEE unpredictability of future profit streams. In cases
E-GHRBRERVENZNER & where the actual future profits generated are
EHIBEENREHIREAERL ER greater than expected, a material recognition of
EAEHRNGTABZE - deferred tax assets may arise, which would be
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which
such recognition takes place.
5. @I A FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
EWMIEBEDE Categories of financial instruments
—E—=F —F——fF
2013 2012
FTHET FA7T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TREE Financial assets
At HERE Available-for-sale investments 7,915 7,891
ERNMEWFIE (B Loans and receivables (including
fﬁ@&fﬁﬁwfﬁlﬁ B) cash and cash equivalents) 116,243 119,953
= Financial liabilities
B # AR Amortised cost 2,432 2,571
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale investments, trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits, short-term
bank deposits, bank balances and cash and trade
payables. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market
risk (foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk
Foreign currency risk

The Group has certain other receivables, short-term
bank deposits and bank balance and cash that are
denominated in foreign currencies other than its
functional currency. The Group currently does not
have a foreign currency hedging policy. In order
to mitigate the foreign currency risk, management
closely monitors such risks and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities at the reporting date are as
follows:

&E =L
Assets Liabilities
B —_T—_—_F ZB-=F —ZT-—_%F
2013 2012 2013 2012

TR TET TET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000

ARBE(TARE]) Renminbi (“RMB") 82,232 48,790 = =

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA
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2
Impact
—E—= —_EF—=
2013 2012
FTET THET
HK$’'000 HK$" 000
7R3 k= Pode: Increase in post-tax loss
AR RMB (4,110) (2,440)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to fluctuations in
exchange rates of HK$ against the RMB. The
following table details the Group’s sensitivity to
a 5% increase and decrease in HK$ against the
RMB which represents management’s assessment
of the reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes
only outstanding foreign currency denominated
monetary items and adjusts their translation at the
year end for a 5% change in foreign currency rates.
A negative number below indicates an increase in
post-tax loss where the HK$ strengthen 5% against
RMB. For a 5% weakening of the HK$ against RMB,
there would be an equal and opposite impact on the
loss, and the amounts below would be positive.

EEERA  mRERZ BRI
BO A O 2 B o I U SR 5 4 o 4
fEEEIERR -

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange
risk as the year end exposure does not reflect the
exposure during the year.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk

At 31 March 2013, the Group is exposed to cash
flow interest rate risk relating primarily to variable-
rate bank balances (see note 19). The management
of the Group monitors the related interest rate risk
exposure closely. The Group does not have a formal
hedging policy in place but will consider hedging
significant interest rate risk exposure should the
need arise. Management considers the Group has
insignificant interest rate risk exposure on bank
balances as the fluctuation on interest rates on bank
balances is minimal. Thus, no sensitivity analysis has
been presented.

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest
rate risk in relation to fixed-rate pledged bank
deposits and short-term bank deposits (see notes
18 and 19). The group has not used any derivative
contracts to hedge its exposure to such interest rate
risk, however, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider other necessary
action when significant interest rate exposure is
anticipated.

Other price risks

The Group is exposed to equity and debt security
price risks mainly through its investments in listed
equity and debt securities.

The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with different
risk and return profiles. The Group's equity and
debt security price risks are mainly concentrated
on equity and debt securities quoted in the Stock
Exchange. In addition, the management also
monitors the price risk and will consider hedging the
risk exposure should the need arise.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Other price risks (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined

based on the exposure to equity and debt security
price risks at the end of the reporting period.

If equity prices had been 15% higher/lower post-
tax loss for the year ended 31 March 2013 would
decrease/increase by nil (2012: HK$150,000) and
other comprehensive income for the year ended
31 March 2013 would increase/decrease by
HK$128,000 (2012: HK$254,000).

If debt security prices had been 15% higher/
lower, other comprehensive income for the year
ended 31 March 2013 would increase/decrease by
HK$1,060,000 (2012: HK$779,000).

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent other price risk as
the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure
during the year.

Credit risk

As at 31 March 2013, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties and financial
guarantees provided by the Group is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.
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G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation
to trade receivables, the management of the
Group will only advance credit to debtors with
good credit history. In addition, the management
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’'s credit
risk is significantly reduced. The Group has no
significant concentration of credit risk on its trade
receivables with exposure spreading over a number
of counterparties.

The credit risk in relation to bank balances is
limited because the majority of the counterparties
are financial institutions and banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-
rating agencies. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk on its bank balances
with exposure spreads over a number of
counterparties.

Other than concentration of credit risk on other
receivables amount placed with a bank by a director
and short-term bank deposits disclosed in notes
17 and 19, the Group does not have any other
significant concentration of credit risk.

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group’s operations.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of non-interest bearing financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group can
be required to pay.
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HE-Z— == A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

ST HE (&) 5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

MEEREREBFEREX (&) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

TETMERE () Liquidity risk (Continued)

B M R Liquidity tables

RERBEES RERRE
DR1E RERHE REE
Repayable
on demand Total
or less undiscounted Carrying
than 1 year cash flows amount
TAT FAT TAT
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
RZTE—-—=F=HA=+—H At 31 March 2013
FITLEERERE Non-derivative financial
liabilities

B 5 REAMENFKIE Trade and other payables 2,432 2,432 2,432

RZZ—=%=A=+—H At 31 March 2012

FTECHEAE Non-derivative financial

liabilities

E 5 R EMERFIE Trade and other payables 2,571 2,571 2,571

SREERSREGEZATEE Fair values of financial assets and financial

liabilities

SREELNSBBEZATEZETE The fair value of financial assets and financial

N liabilities are determined as follows:

o MFESIEENEI BRI AR B R e the fair value of financial assets and financial
AT EEZSREERSREA liabilities with standard terms and conditions
BZAEEGZREMBzHEE and traded in active liquid markets are
ABMET ° determined with reference to quoted market

bid prices.

o HitHMEBEMNMESREE (TAIE e the fair value of other financial assets and
PTHETER) 2 AFENIRBLRE financial liabilities (excluding derivative
T2 EEBEN BEBRS T instruments) is determined in accordance with
ENMMETE generally accepted pricing models based on

discounted cash flow analysis.

NN B E E R AR A 5 R B The directors of the Company consider that the

BHxz7eMmEENSHEBE HEE carrying amounts of financial assets and financial

HEAMESENRERREEHARZA liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the financial

R = statements approximate their fair values at the end

of the reporting period.
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—E—=%=A=+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

eI H (E)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

RESHBERRRERZ QA FEFE

TRIEHNAEREUAFEAEZ
TMTEST  HiZBEATERE
BEohE—Z2=#-

BAFEAEDNRBREE
\%%%%ﬁ%$%ﬁﬁ($§

. E-AATEIEDRE R
AZHESN  REAERAEA
% (B (E78) LR (B & 4
FTE) BRB ABE B

[=]
=

28 32}
R |

o FEZARNTFEAEDNFAALIFR
EATBEMISHIE (BEBRGA
gip) cEESABZAEZGHE
AR e

EMF AR HEESREEWRS
MRE—R-REMFERN F—RHE
%:,,&ZFHﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁé °

EXERDHBER

Fair value measurements recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position

The Group's financial instruments that are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at fair value are
grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to
which the fair value is observable.

e |evel 1 fair value measurements are those
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active market for identical assets or liabilities.

e level 2 fair value measurements are those
derived from inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

e level 3 fair value measurements are those
derived from valuation techniques that include
inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

All available-for-sale financial assets are grouped
under Level 1 in both years. There was no transfer
between Level 1 and 2 during both years.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

SERBOEFAXNEEREES R KR
B BEWREIRFIR  RITINNE
RASHE IR -

AEEBED AMER FRES T : BE
EBEMERE - REE_ZE——F
—AZ+—BIEE AEEZEE
LR E ST EE EHE
KEMEE RERDEMRIBTMG
mANEBERNITALIEBEELNE -
BEE L EE) - RIEATERKREES
FERBCHBEER T EBLE:
E g ereEREREEEMEE
RRKFT4ERK - EE D HBHIEER
AREHE T =GK_FT—_F
At ItFEZHREAEEENREER
FREREER XA -

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Turnover represents the net amounts received and
receivable for goods sold and services rendered by
the Group, net of discounts and sales related taxes
during the year.

The Group was previously organised into two
reportable segments: restaurant operations and
property investment. During the year ended 31
March 2012, the Group's chief operating decision
maker, being the executive directors, had changed
the structure of its internal organisation for
resources allocation and performance assessment
of the Group following the disposal of the Group’s
investment properties. Subsequent to such changes,
financial information provided to the chief operating
decision maker for performance assessment is based
on the overall operating results which constitute the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income
and the consolidated statement of financial position.
Financial information regarding the segment for
the years ended 31 March 2013 and 2012 can
be made reference to the results of continuing
operation as set out in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income.
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EXBERDBER E)

HE-Z— == A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(Continued)

i EE R
EMFERFELCEEBTRZINRIK
ARBRIFEBUAINZ ERBBEY
REKMNRES - At BABFHE
BT 2 IR A WA AR 1EEFE AN
ZIEMBEEEL RS T -

FEEFER
AEBREMFELEERTFERMEA
BIRA Z10% °

RECEXB - FERBE

Geographical information

As all external turnover from continuing operation
for both years and non-current assets other than
those relating to discontinued operations are either
derived from or located in Hong Kong, an analysis
of the consolidated turnover from continuing
operation and non-current assets other than those
relating to discontinued operations by geographical
location is not presented.

Information about major customers

There is no customer contributing over 10% of the
total revenue of the Group for both years.

LOSS FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING
OPERATION

—EB—=5F —E——4F
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
SECEEB2FE Loss for the year from continuing
EEE R T operation has been arrived
I8 at after charging:
BE=2Me (HiF9) Directors’ remuneration (note 9) 4,846 5,908
IR R 2 & BT Employees’ share-based payments - 52
EMETHRA(BE Other staff costs, including retirement
RRAE FI A A) benefits costs 26,240 25,265
@8 THA Total staff costs 31,086 31,225
ZEEN 2 BN & Auditor’s remuneration 410 340
REFATIEIE : and after crediting:
MEUWA : Interest income from:
—HAth — Others 2,680 1,612
—A R ERE — Available-for-sale investments 378 373
PE H W F 58 Net exchange gain 1,024 362
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HEZT—=4=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2013

B IEEFE 8. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
REFE BRIEEBEBEIREMER In prior year, the discontinued operations comprised
RFREEESR U TAYEZEE62EE of property investment and environmental
HRERNBRIEEE ZEEEE 20 : friendly paper tableware operations. The results
of the discontinued operations, as included in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
are analysed as follows:
—F——fF
2012
FHET
HK$’ 000
Hfth g A Other income 1,621
KEMERNTFEZEM Increase in fair value of investment properties 2,164
L NGIPA =] Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary (2,885)
HEMEESER Other operating expenses (108)
R IEERE 2 FEm Profit for the year from discontinued operations 792
FEfh - Attributable to:
RATHEAR A Owners of the Company 209
FEFE AR HE 2 Non-controlling interests 583
792
B IEER 2 FEm Profit for the year from discontinued operations
EBFETIIRE : includes the following:
ZEED 2 B & Auditor’s remuneration 50
B A Interest income 2
EXRESREFEMT © The net cash flows incurred are as follows:
FAREERTE 2R EF5  Net cash used in operating activities (512)
REWEEE 2B E/FF  Net cash from investing activities 2
M ZIREF5E Net cash outflows (510)

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEERARF
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HE-Z— == A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

9. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S

9. EERTHERZHE EMOLUMENTS
ENKEMNESZSZMESEBTHT Details of the emoluments paid or payable to the

directors were as follows:

ek  BHEN  ROEA
e  HegEd AR PATE an

Salaries Retirement Share-
and other benefits based
Fee benefits costs  payments Total

TiEn TR TiEn TR TiEn
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000 HKS$'000  HK$'000 HKS'000

Hz-%T-=F For the year ended
SAZT-RLEER 31 March 2013
HITES: Executive directors:
LISy Cheng Hop Fai - 2,286 = = 2,286
LSl Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 15 = 375
R Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 720 15 - 735
HRE Cheng Pak Lai, Lily - 630 14 - 644
PN Zhang Yunkun - 480 14 - 494
FHTES: Non-executive directors:
BEX Dong Demao
(M2012%12R18BE)  (resigned on 1 December 2012) 48 - - - 48
aE Meng Lingku
(201212 A188HE)  (resigned on 1 December 2012) 48 = = = 48
BYFHTES: Independent non-executive
directors:
EEH Law Toe Ming 72 - = - 72
EIRE Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 - - - 72
2R Leung Tai Chiu 72 - - - 72
312 4,476 58 = 4,846
S E L EEARNAD FITIERER 2 B Mr. Cheng Hop Fai is also the Chief Executive of
LEEERNLEMZEMEED - the Company and his emoluments disclosed above
included those for service rendered by him as Chief
Executive.
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HEZT—=4=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2013

9. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S

9. EERTHERZME (&) EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
Fek  BHREH  RHEA
we  EtiEd KA PANE:S Eok]
Salaries  Retirement Share-
and other benefits based
Fee benefits costs  payments Total

THAL TR TER THER THAL
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000

HE-T-CF For the year ended
SAZT-RLEEE 31 March 2012
HITES: Executive directors:
B Cheng Hop Fai - 2,236 - 264 2,500
ZHHA Cheng Pak Ming, Judy - 360 12 112 484
BEH Cheng Pak Man, Anita - 702 12 112 826
HEE Cheng Pak Lai, Lily
(R2011F4R1REZE)  (appointed on 1 April 2011) - 720 12 - 732
@ Rk Zhang Yunkun - 430 12 264 756
FHTES: Non-executive directors:
EEK Dong Demao 72 - = 50 122
ARE Meng Lingku
(R201157718%%E)  (appointed on 1 July 2011) 54 - - - 54
=X Mao Jingwen
(B201E7A1RER) (resigned on 1 July 2011) 18 - - 50 68
BUYFHTES: Independent non-executive
directors:
3L Law Toe Ming 72 - - 50 122
ERE Mark Yiu Tong, William 72 - - 50 122
2EH Leung Tai Chiu
(R201MF8A1MAEZME) (appointed on 11 August 2011) 46 = = = 46
HRR Kan Lai Kuen, Alice
(M2011F8A1MBRMAE)  (resigned on 11 August 2011) 26 - - 50 76
360 4,498 48 1,002 5,908
WA FME  EEWEREEAINE - None of the directors waived any emoluments in

both years.

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEERARF
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10. EEM €

HE-Z— == A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

10. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

AEBESHFM 2 AMALH - Hf
M (ZE—=F : W) BARRRIH
TEE (EWEe R EXHFIREE) -
RZTE—=RK_T——F=H=1+—
HEFEEHBEEHFALZHESHOT

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, four (2012: four) were executive
directors of the Company whose emoluments are
included in the disclosures in note 9 above. The
emoluments of the remaining individual for the year
ended 31 March 2013 and 2012 was as follows:

—_E—=F —E——F

2013 2012

FET F& T

HK$"000 HK$’ 000

e MEMEF Salaries and other benefits 587 589
RARAE ) AR Retirement benefits costs = 7
587 596

FiifE & 2 B4 471,000,000 7T ©

REMFA AKRELERZAOMNK
BHAL(BRES) XNHME(ESMN
BAREE s R ABEBMAE -

11. B8

The emoluments of the aforesaid employee were
less than HK$1,000,000.

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office in both years.

11. TAXATION

REMERN ARARRLEKER
AIZHEREXRBLBERTOEN -

B bt 4 B e e & B T SR R P 4R R BUE
A o

No provision for taxation has been made in the
consolidated financial statements as the Company
and its subsidiaries have no assessable profit for
both years from its continuing operation.
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HEZT—=4=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2013

11. FI1E ()

REFAEmERERARNEE 2B IR R
BRIATEB R SR T ¢

11. TAXATION (Continued)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the
loss for the year per consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as follows:

—E-=F —E-CF

2013 2012
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$" 000
KEFEREER Loss for the year from continuing
ZFEEE operation (8,434) (7,587)

B R BT %16.5% Tax at the domestic income tax rate
T —"%F:165%) of 16.5% (1,392) (1,252)

B ZHIE (2012: 16.5%)
PRI 2 2 B8 Tax effect of expenses not deductible
e for tax purpose 426 667
HARM M R 2 T 1E Tax effect of income not taxable
& for tax purpose (599) (390)
@ RERMIEEB 2B Tax effect of tax losses not 1,509 790
-4 recognised
Hity Others 56 175
FERIE Taxation for the year - -

N-_E—=F=A=+—H' ' &"&H At 31 March 2013, the Group had unused tax

HEEAHBERERKENZ WA
PR TB B 18 49137,469,00056 7T (=&
— — £ : 128,326,000/ 7T) ° B K
BEFE TE AR A0% B ZRR - WU £ Bk A R
FRAMEEERRAECHBEEE - FT
BEEBANEMFEFRNERBBLE - B
—E-=F=A=+—RHIFE ¥
EABRRBEEBEBERFHET R KB
NEBRB(ZF——F : 5,716,000
BIL) °

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

losses of approximately HK$137,469,000 (2012:
HK$128,326,000) available for offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of such unused tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. All the
losses may be carried forward indefinitely for both
years. During the year ended 31 March 2013, no
unrecognised tax losses lapsed upon deregistration
of a PRC subsidiary (2012: HK$5,716,000).
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12. 5RE#E 12. LOSS PER SHARE
REFEKERCTERLLER From continuing and discontinued operations
KANBHEB AN Z BIRENEBTIBIE The calculation of basic loss per share attributable to
T EIEET & - owners of the Company is based on the following
data:
—_E—=£F —E——F
2013 2012
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZN/NETE ¥ DN X ) Loss for the year attributable to
< FEEE owners of the Company (8,434) (7,378)
g =]
Number of shares
—_E—=£F —E——F
2013 2012
ARETESREREE  Number of ordinary shares for the
2 TS purpose of calculating basic loss
per share 1,939,414,108 1,939,414,108
REBESCEER From continuing operation
RNATHEEARBBEREER 2T The calculation of basic loss per share from
BEAEBIIEEINTSETE continuing operation attributable to the owners of

the Company is based on the following data:

EESFEEN T Loss figures are calculated as follows:

—E—=5F —E——4F

2013 2012
FERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$"000
ZN/NETE ¥ DN X ) Loss for the year attributable to
< FEEE owners of the Company (8,434) (7,378)
B RBEBERIEER Less: Profit for the year from
ZFE A discontinued operations - (209)
B EREFBBEKLETR  Loss for the purpose of calculating
BRELREE basic loss per share from
< BB continuing operation (8,434) (7,587)
DETHEP FREAEBRELENRD The denominators used are the same as those for
RIEXFEBREREAEBEBE 22 HHER - calculation of basic loss per share from continuing

and discontinued operations.
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HEZT—=4=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2013
12. SREE (&) 12. LOSS PER SHARE (Continued)
RECKIEER From discontinued operations

REBEZE-_ZT——F=A=+—HItEF
BERILEBZERELRBFAEER
0.0178 M kIR BEERILEBZF
E/mﬂzw 0008 L Kk E#i SR BT &+
BRENERIEEFRSREAEEY

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued
operations were HKO0.01 cents per share during the
year ended 31 March 2012, based on the profit
for the year from the discontinued operations
of HK$209,000 and the denominators detailed

tﬁﬁﬁﬁ

B A 1T 8 8 A HE A 5| B B A e BB
Lo WRE2INEMFEZEREE

above for basic loss per share from continuing and
discontinued operations.

No diluted loss per share is presented for both years
since the exercise of share options would result in a

B8 o decrease in the loss per share.
13. Y% - MENKRHE 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
HHMR
EERE AE ‘s
Furniture
and
restaurant Motor
equipment vehicles Total
FET FET FET
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
EE CoST
R-E——FMA—H At 1 April 2011 15,563 506 16,069
nNE Additions 14 = 14
A—ZT——F=F=+—H At 31 March 2012 15,577 506 16,083
f% Additions 4 = 4
& Disposals (84) (506) (590)
RZZ—=%=FB=+—H At 31 March 2013 15,497 = 15,497
WERRE DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT
R-E——FWmA—H At 1 April 2011 4,207 506 4,713
FEEE Provided for the year 2,662 - 2,662
R-Z——F=FB=+—H At 31 March 2012 6,869 506 7,375
FEEA Provided for the year 2,663 - 2,663
RESHERZHE Impairment loss recognised in
BB profit or loss 2,441 — 2,441
5 5 31 8 Eliminated on disposals (84) (506) (590)
RZZ—=%=FB=+—H At 31 March 2013 11,889 = 11,889
EREE CARRYING VALUES
RZZE—=%=FB=+—H At 31 March 2013 3,608 = 3,608
R-Z——F=F=+—H At 31 March 2012 8,708 = 8,708

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

BNEREEFRAA
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

14.

FEDRYE  BMEMRKHEERB 2
At RISREER G EABRAE LR
EMSEERAR - R ZFER AT

RN Y ] EHEH—F
J\E (AR
RER%E)

RE 15% - 20%

RERN BEEFEFARARZRERE
BeRd AEAERE TWE-
BMERZERELENREZF ER
2,441,000/ 7T 2 B E 18 °

REME

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives and after taking into account
their estimated residual value, using the straight-line
method, at the following rates per annum:

Furniture and restaurant Over the duration of the

equipment leases or 2-8 years,
whichever is the shorter
Motor vehicles 15% — 20%

During the year, the directors have determined
that certain property, plant and equipment used
in the Group’s restaurant operations are impaired
as a result of the decline in its expected future
cash flows. Accordingly, impairment loss of
HK$2,441,000 has been recognised in profit or loss.

R-_E——FWMA—H
REBREAERZ AT EEM
H&

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES @
TR

HK$'000
FAIR VALUE
At 1 April 2011 50,000
Increase in fair value recognised in profit or loss 2,164
Disposal (52,164)

R-_E——F=A=+—H

At 31 March 2012 -

FEREYMEEREBEEZE_T——F=
A=+ BLFERHE  BEWERZ
HERIEFRE A AREAL2,566,000 (18
% 752,164,000/ 7T) °

All investment properties were disposed of
during the year ended 31 March 2012 and the
net proceeds received from the disposal was
RMB42,566,000 (equivalent to HK$52,164,000).
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HEZT—=4=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2013

15. A HHEKE 15. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

AHEERERRE Available-for-sale investments comprise:

—_E—= —E——4F
2013 2012
FET FAET
HK$’' 000 HK$’000
BERAFE : At fair value:
BEELTRERS Equity securities listed in
(Htat1) Hong Kong (note 1) 850 2,695
BB LMEEES Debt securities listed in
(Htaz2) Hong Kong (note 2) 7,065 5,196
7,915 7,891
DTS - Analysed for reporting purposes as
mENE E Current assets 2,573 —
ERBEE Non-current assets 5,342 7,891
@ 7,915 7,891
it - Note:

(1) REBE-ZE—=F=A=1+—HILFE (1) During the year ended 31 March 2013, no impairment
N ETREZBFZATFEREEET loss (2012: HK$1,500,000) has been recognised in the
BREEAKA - A EAERREE R absence of significant decline in the fair value of listed

—Z—=:1,500,000 ) equity securities below cost.

(2) AEERFKEz LMAERERETZEE (2) The Group holds listed redeemable notes with fixed
EFFE6875BET7.625E (=2 — = interest ranging from 6.875% to 7.625% (2012:
F:6.875/EF7.625/F )t B o ZEEN 6.875% to 7.625%) per annum. The notes are
—E =R T -AFAREEKE redeemable at par value in 2013 and 2015. The notes
m-ZZEEAE—HFTHE  MAE are held with a single counterparty and the Group holds
B A R IEE - no collateral over this balance.

16. 7 & 16. INVENTORIES
—E-=F —E—_F
2013 2012
TET FAT
HK$’' 000 HK$’ 000
B K& &R Food and beverage items 1,974 2,391

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEERARF
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17. B 5 R HE R WA

HE—ZT—=%F=A=1+—HILFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

17. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

EoRHEMERAREREE ZER
FKIE955,0008 L (=T — —F :
1,069,000/ L) < BEE R K% AR
ERERAVGER AEBLTHME
SEFEBREIRITIHEFH608 ZRERE -

AT RRBEHR - B ZRUIAR
IRBEZ A2 RE DT

Included in trade and other receivables are trade
receivables of HK$955,000 (2012: HK$1,069,000).
Most of the restaurant customers settle in cash and
credit cards. The Group allows an average credit
period of 60 days to other trade customers including
travel agencies.

The following is an aged analysis of trade
receivables, presented based on the invoice date at
the end of the reporting period:

—EBE—=F —F——fF

2013 2012

FTHERT FHETT

HK$’' 000 HK$' 000

0-60H 0 - 60 days 955 1,068
61 -90H 61 — 90 days - -
90H M E More than 90 days - 1
955 1,069

EHEEBERZR—MHAEABETFMGEE
EXFZEEER Y EHEFZE
B -EEEBEeITHENERZEE
B TeREEEESEWNAIEBLZE
AEx UREREABHITEREBEL
Bo5RWHRIBEEERRI - ARBEMN
TaEs R0 E D EKFIAER
BREAAURD - HBiB99% (—F— — 4 :
99% ) 2 B 5 FE W R IE W 4 561 B ok JH
BB - RIEANE B LAF &5 - 88
2B SREWFIBRETEFEIE -
gt - EAERBERSIE -

Management has delegated a team responsible
to assess the potential customer’s credit quality
and defines credit limit by customer. Credit limits
attributed to customers are reviewed regularly by
management. Management closely monitors the
credit quality of trade receivables and considers
trade receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired to be of good credit quality as most trade
receivables were settled within credit period based
on the historical experience. Over 99% (2012: over
99%) of the trade receivables are neither past due
nor impaired. Based on the historical experience of
the Group, trade receivables that are past due are
generally recoverable. Accordingly, no impairment
loss was recognised.
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HEZT—=4=A=+—HILFJE For the year ended 31 March 2013

17. E5 R H W RIE ()

17.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

ZohEMBERIEBEBREARE
25,741,000t (#8 %5 732,176,000
L) (ZFE—=%F : ARK%39,520,000
7t (16 2 748,790,000 7)) A —
T _—_F=ZA=+—HLEFEHEM
RAERZIEEYEMS ZKIE - K
HRMA—NUESERRRITH B
ARBARARRIZLHRIERIETRE
5K o

18. S M RITIF K

18.

Included in trade and other receivables is an amount
of RMB25,741,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$32,176,000) (2012: RMB39,520,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$48,790,000)) resulting from
disposal of investment properties located in the
PRC during the year ended 31 March 2012. The
amount is placed with a bank by a director under an
arrangement that the director is obliged to follow
the instructions of the Company with respect to the
disposition of such amount.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

ERTFROTZERDERE TRITR
TAKEBESKERZSEREZEM -

ZEFERENTHF01EZ043E
(ZE——F:0.10EZ0.25E) 2 &
ERRER -

19. BRRTER SHROTEBRRRES

19.

The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks to
secure letter of guarantee of utility deposits for the
Group’s restaurant operations, granted by certain
banks.

The deposits carry fixed interest rate at a range
from 0.1% to 0.43% (2012: 0.10% to 0.25%) per
annum.

SHORT-TERM BANK DEPOSITS / BANK
BALANCES AND CASH

RERTTERER

Short-term bank deposits comprise:

—EB—=£ T4

2013 2012

FERT FHET

HK$' 000 HK$' 000

REEBEMR=EANRN Original maturity within three months 8,010 57,467
REBEBER=EA Original maturity more than three months 50,000 =
58,010 57,467

REBERTERETRBN R B - Z
EMENTFTEF06EE33IE(ZF
——F:02BFE1.7E) - RITEHIK
FEFEMEREABFOINIEE14E (=
T—_F:01EE2E) o

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Short-term bank deposits carry fixed interest rate
ranging from 0.6% to 3.35% (2012: 0.2% to 1.7%)
per annum. Bank balances carry variable interest
rate ranging from 0.1% to 1.4% (2012: 0.1% to
2%) per annum.
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20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

EoRHEMENREREEZEN
FXIA2,432,0008 L (=& — — F -
2,571,000 70) ° LA N AARE B R R
EHRESGENRBRREZAH

Included in trade and other payables are trade
payables of HK$2,432,000 (2012: HK$2,571,000).
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of

BREC AT - the reporting period:
—E—-=F —E——F
2013 2012
THERT TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
0-60H 0 — 60 days 2,415 2,541
608 A E More than 60 days 17 30
2,432 2,571
21. RA 21. SHARE CAPITAL
k@ &A TN
Number of shares Share capital
ZE-=f§ —E——F —E-=f —T-—fF
2013 2012 2013 2012
ThR THET
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
FHREE.100ET Ordinary shares of
LRk HK$0.100 each
ETE Authorised:
RER At end of year 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000 500,000 500,000
BEITRAR: Issued and fully paid:
RENREL At beginning of year and
at end of year 1,939,414,108 1,939,414,108 193,941 193,941
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B EsT &

22. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

AKABRN—_EE-_FNA-+_B#
ANBEICAESTEI([20025T21]) > &AA A
EFR_E—ZTFRA+THBITZRE
BRIRE FERERZBRIBE 2 BRE
s &) (M8 55T 8] &X20025H 8] - £t 18
[5121]) I 4% 120025+ 2l - 18 #2002
FrEl R BE— D 2BRERREMR -
SR T ¢ fE{R] 1A R 1T F 220025 &) 1%
N ERESEE T WITHEEATE
200258l Z & & E TR BISE1 7E BT
HRE - BARAEZE/RBEZE S
TFERANBAEIL -

20025t Bl 2 EM B ES A RQR A A
ARRISEERAKMNBARZIES
B BEEM BEERE IARE
([200228F ) HEBERE  (EAK
ZUARRARIHZENB LA REL B R
2 BB E R -

RIS ZENERATEERS
HE ([RIFLHEE| R20022 8% -
SRI2EE ) 2AERBBMRLE
B HE T b P 1E A2 BB Sk 22

(a) AEEEMKERAEEKE
ERpDES ETER(REE
Bl HEMEEXES (BREH
TES  FATEZTNBILEA
TER)

(b) AEEITMKEXTMAKREER
BEMER EXER FX
RE RE %878 BEE &
mk/HREHEER LaER
H O EZEAUBRTRERMKLEA
ITHAEERREER (RFIE
W) 1R 2 B RAR AR IR B 5T B 4 AR
REER Rk

(0 EXEBETRECKIBEARX
SENKREBER (RTFER) EL
BRfZEMRAL -

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

The Company adopted a share option scheme
on 22 August 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”). The
Company by shareholders’ resolutions passed at
the special general meeting held on 10 May 2010
has adopted a new share option scheme (the
“Current Scheme”, and, together with the 2002
Scheme, the “Schemes”) and terminated the 2002
Scheme. No further share options may be offered
under the 2002 Scheme. However, any outstanding
share options granted under the 2002 Scheme shall
continue to be exercisable subject to the rules of the
2002 Scheme and the provisions of Chapter 17 of
the Listing Rules. The Current Scheme shall be valid
and effective until 8 May 2020.

The purpose of the 2002 Scheme is to enable the
Company to grant options to employees, directors,
consultants, advisers and/or agents of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries (the “2002 Participants”)
as incentives or rewards for their contribution to the
Company or such subsidiaries.

The purpose of the Current Scheme is to recognise
the commitments and contributions of the following
eligible participants (the “Current Participants”
and, together with the 2002 Participants, the
“Participants”) by granting options to them as
incentives or rewards:

(a) any employee or director (including executive
director, non-executive director and
independent non-executive director) of any
member of the Group or any entity in which
any member of the Group holds an equity
interest (the “Invested Entity”);

(b) any advisor, consultant, professional, agent,
contractor, customer, provider of goods and/
or services, business or joint-venture partner
of any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity whom the Board of Directors in its sole
discretion considers eligible for the Current
Scheme on the basis of his or her contribution
to the Group or the Invested Entity (as the case
may be); and

(c) any person whom the Board of Directors in its
sole discretion considers has contributed or
will contribute to the Group or to the Invested
Entity (as the case may be).
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22. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

R-ZEZNE+ATNBRARBEET
g BYF—UEE2EKE Hi8
AR BE—_EENFT+ATAHRE
4,848,535/ # £ %£10,373,610%
MmiTEB A EMR0.660/8 T AR E
FH%0.3088 7T o ¥R T H KR 2 &
[t T EREAE  AFAEE

ETEEEEENALQTO0. 1008 T2
D EE -

R-ZE—=F=H=+—H " B#E
20025t EIFT IR T i R AT fE 2 BB
IRER D BB &17,273,6100% (=&
— —4F :17.273,6108%) * {5 A& A 7
Z A2 BEITRPI% (ZE——F :
09%) MN-ZE—=%F=A=+—

B ARAMRIEIREET 2 M R 1T6E
2 BE A% % /29,200,0000% (20124 -
33,100,000) ' [ ARABIZ BB #17%
DI 5% (ZE——F :1.7%) o

RIBEHEI IR E 2 BRERDRE =
A #R H193,941,4100% - K ARN
BEFERYBARFTERITRAZ
10% @ WELMEREE— SIS
Broh o iRIEETE  FTEE R HEATT
@Z%k%ﬁﬁﬁ%%%ﬁZh@%
B - HEEE R AT EEAARAF
THEBEITRAZ30%4E LR -

BIE2002:5 2 R B E Y R Bt
%‘ﬁuﬁKQTZEH§$ FT=E

TERABESRFTERRSBESE 2T
ﬁ %N gunk - i Mﬂﬁ$

T%ﬁ%i#%ﬁ%%ﬁ& fied &
$ Tﬁixk%iﬁﬁ#ﬁﬁ%$
SIREZXBZEMBEALTE-—FR
R A E%ﬁﬂuﬁH%ﬁWE
MALTERASER 2 MEBRER
TEEMBETESTETZIARA
B - SEtBBALDA B BEITRRDZ
0.1% » HRERMHKTHEE 2 42E
#8%15,000,000% 7T + A Z‘ﬁﬁ?’éﬁ SRR
ARz EEIAE (KRR 2BEAL
AL MEREEK) T AE— TR
FEAHE -

Following the completion of the open offer on 19
October 2009, the number of underlying shares
in respect of share options granted to a director
has been adjusted from 4,848,535 shares to
10,373,610 shares with effect from 19 October
2009 and the exercise price has also been adjusted
from HK$0.660 to HK$0.308. No adjustments were
made to the share options granted to other option
holders as the exercise price of their share options,
if adjusted, would be less than HK$0.100, which is
the nominal value of the shares of the Company.

At 31 March 2013, the number of shares in
respect of which options had been granted and
remained outstanding under the 2002 Scheme was
17,273,610 shares (2012: 17,273,610 shares) (as
adjusted), representing approximately 0.9% (2012:
0.9%) of the shares of the Company in issue at
that date. At 31 March 2013, the Company had
29,200,000 (2012: 33,100,000) share options
outstanding under the Current Scheme, which
represented approximately 1.5% (2012: 1.7%) of
the shares of the Company in issue at that date.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Schemes shall
not in aggregate exceed 193,941,410 shares
(approximately 10% of the issued share capital of
the Company at the time the current Scheme was
established) unless further shareholders’ approval
has been obtained. The overall limit in the number
of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised
under the Schemes shall not exceed 30% of the
shares of the Company in issue from time to time.

Pursuant to each of the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme, each grant of options to any
director, chief executive or substantial shareholder
of the Company, or any of their respective
associates, must be approved by all independent
non-executive directors of the Company. Where
any grant of options to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive director of the
Company, or any of their respective associates,
would result in the shares of the Company issued
and to be issued upon exercise of all options already
granted or to be granted to such person in the
12-month period representing in aggregate over
0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue and
having an aggregate value, based on the closing
price of the shares, in excess of HK$5,000,000,
such further grant of options must be approved by
the shareholders with the connected persons of the
Company abstaining from voting in favor.
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22. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

X EMFEMRBRR - RIE20025T 8 MR
Rrat 8l 2 & 85T REM1218 A 5
MAR2EEERNGER 2 BRE
ZH (BRETERRRITEZER
) RETERMETRSTETZ
B B2 TAIBBARRARE TR
N21% o EE—F R LA ER
Z BRI ARSBIRIE - MKF
SEEREBBEA LT AR RERSR -

RIE200251 8 MR BT SR 2 B
HABRMAEI0EANERERE
e REBREBAXNRE - B
BZTEBTIEIRAT=ZERZ&
=E (OB EREH‘REREZR - HAlh
il & % B AR A B iy fE B R PT & B 3R
BRA KR FHYHIE : ()RIEH B
(AREXER) ARARNEYIME
BREXRAHRWTE - Ki)A A
B EE -

BIE20025 T8I RIRFATE EEE48
HUBTAEMRERMEGBEBRT
REBRETFTTMNIEE Btz
N B AHBEK TR RIRIEZE SR
AREERE—BRLRBETEITE
HEEARRE -

RE20025+ & - 5 A Al B i R IR
HEEERHBZFEANEBFLRAE
1 B R BE R T AT o

REBEREAE AXARTRESZSHE
TE N8z AR AR HA TR 1T (6 BB A
B MEAISESTF (BREBERER
EEtFHARKEK-—REEXAR/L) -

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

Subject to the aforesaid, pursuant to each of the
2002 Scheme and the Current Scheme, the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted and to be granted
to each Participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) in any 12-month period must
not exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue. Any further grant of options in excess of the
limit shall be subject to the shareholders’ approval
with such Participant and his associate abstaining
from voting.

Options granted under the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme must be accepted in writing within
30 days from the date of offer. No consideration is
payable on grant of option. The exercise price of the
option shares shall at least be the highest of (i) the
average closing price of the shares of the Company
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of offer; (ii) the closing price of
the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange's daily quotations sheet on the date of
offer, which shall be a business day; and (iii) the
nominal value of the shares of the Company.

Pursuant to each of the 2002 Scheme and the
Current Scheme, a share option may be granted
to any Participant by the Board of Directors at its
absolute discretion and subject to any conditions as
it may think fit. Save for this, there is neither any
performance targets that need to be achieved by the
grantee nor any minimum period for which a share
option must be held before a share option can be
exercised.

Pursuant to the 2002 Scheme, a share option may
be exercised at any time from the date of grant to
the business day immediately preceding the sixth
anniversary of the date of grant.

Pursuant to the Current Scheme, a share option
may be exercised by the grantee at any time during
a period determined and notified by the Board of
Directors provided that such period shall be not
more than 10 years commencing from the date of
grant and expiring on the last business day of such
10-year period.
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20 EERRFEETE| (&) 22. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)
EIE2002:T 2| R 2IB H 2 ERR Details of movements in the share options granted
A FBEUAIR T ——F= under the 2002 Scheme and the Current Scheme
A=+t—"HERZE—=%=A=+— and the balances at 31 March 2012 and 31 March
Bz &BREHNIT - 2013 are set out below:

BREHE
Number of share options
R-B--F RZB-Z%
mA-H ZA=t-A
28% RYBH s SRITER AT ENAR RERDE HRTE
Exercise  Outstanding Expired  Outstanding
price as at during as at
Participants Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.4.2012 Redlassification the year 31.3.2013
AT
HKS
E% “EZ)\E=A=H “TT/\FzfzHZE 0.3080 10,373,610 - - 10,373,610
“E-ME=AZH
Director 03.03.2008 03.03.2008 - 02.03.2014
£ ZITNETZATAR ZEEAEFZATABER 0.1850 6,900,000 - - 6,900,000
“3-RE+-ATHA
Directors 16.12.2009 16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015
£z “E-ZERATNA 2——FRATHAZ 0.42009 33,100,000 (1,900,000) (3,900,0000 27,300,000
“E-tERAT/\ROE
Directors 19.05.2010 19.05.2011 - 18.05.20175®
k& “Z-2ERATNA Z3——ERATNAZ 042000 - 1,900,000 - 1,900,000
“E-tERATN\RE
Employee 19.05.2010 19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017¢
50,373,610 - (3900000) 46,473,610
IREENE
Exercisable at the end of the year 50,373,610 46,473,610
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20 HEPRFESTEI (&) 22. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)
BREHE
Number of share options
H-g--% H-g-=f
MA-A ZA=t-A
2% RYBH s SRTEE WARTE ENAE  RERDE HRTE
Exercise  Outstanding Expired  Outstanding
price as at during as at
Participants Date of grant Exercisable period per share 1.42011 Redlassification the year 31.3.2012
BT
HKS
g%  _ITRfRATCH ZETRERATCAZ 01000 19,394,140 - (19,394,140) -
“E-—ERAT-AY
Directors 12.05.2005 12.05.2005 - 11.05.2011"
S “ZZ\$=H=H “3E\5=A=HZ 03080 10,373,610 - - 10373610
“Z-mE-AZA
Director 03.03.2008 03.03.2008 - 02.03.2014
EE  “EEAEFATAE ZEEAEFZATSRZ 0.1850 13,800,000 - (6,900,000) 6,900,000
“E-REFZATHA
Directors 16.12.2009 16.12.2009 - 15.12.2015%
gz  C—T-Z2ERATNA Z5——-fRATNAZE 0.42008 38,000,000 2,000,000 (6,900,000 33,100,000
“E-—+ERR + JINCECEY
Directors 19.05.2010 19.05.2011 - 18.05.201784150
[E8 “ZERERATCA “ERRERRTCRE 0.1000 4,848 535 = (4,848,535) -
“2-—-FRA+-R
Employee 12.05.2005 12.05.2005 - 11.05.2011
€8 “Z-ZERATAA “5--%¥1AthAZE 042009 2,000,000 (2,000,000) - -
“E-tFRATNAD
Employee 19.05.2010 19.05.2011 - 18.05.2017"
88,416,285 - (38042675 50373610
IREENE
Exercisable at the end of the year 48,416,285 50,373,610

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEERARF
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22. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

(1

4,848,535R FERED T T AKE 2B
TEE MABEILLTIHL] HER
T —F=Z A+ =FE o El
ETHEAERAL BABEEIES
HAARKRDAETEZEERE - M
hWEEREDCN _E——FHA+—8
BRI -

T K 26,900,000 BE A1 - 427 i
ETBAREBBALT BABELE  F
BEBEAREK  ATAERBEHME @
BATEZSERE MESERED
RZE——F=A=-+=—HEXK-

T HK 25,000,000 FEALRE - A
ETBERAERAL BEELLE  F
REBAREK A AEREER+ —E
ARTEZEEERE MSERED
N-B——F=A_+=HEXX*-

BEEEERLTR-_E—FN\A+—
BiEE - T2 1,900,0008E % #EE R
—E——F - A+—HEBX™-

EEXHEIR-_E——E+A—HEE
RN TESVEEZTAAEERITE
BeoBEEBTN-_E——F—H—H
BE(E1% - BT Mh21,900,00088 A% 4E A 1
BERANEARWTEMLESERER

MZE——FNA=+tHEX®-

R-ZZE—ZFRA+N\B - BIBEER
PR H AT — R 2 T (B B = R%0.4257%8
T -R-ZZE—ZEERATHBERLEZE
BEER-_ZE——FRA+HIBERE -

WZBE——F+tHA—B "TELLER
RERAEEFATEZRNABRE
ARG BB AR — B e

EERELE((ERE]) RESERAL
([FEENR=_BE——F+=-A— B85
THRTESR  EEEBTAERARR
fiTEERT + 4% Tt 2 1,900,000 88 A% 4 #5 7]
A %szﬂi ﬁﬁ%%?%iZz 000,000
BREER-_ZE——F+_A—B&%K%K-

Notes:

(1

4,848,535 share options were granted to a former
group’s executive director, Mrs. Cheng Kwok Kwan Yuk
("Mrs. Cheng”), who passed away on 23 March 2011.
As she ceased to be an eligible person, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, acting as her personal representative, may exercise
the options for her and such share options lapsed on 11
May 2011.

6,900,000 share options were granted to Mrs. Cheng.
As she ceased to be an eligible person, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, acting as her personal representative, may exercise
all her options within a 12-month period from the day
Mrs. Cheng passed away and such share options lapsed
on 23 March 2012.

5,000,000 share options were granted to Mrs. Cheng.
As she ceased to be an eligible person, Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, acting as her personal representative, may exercise
all her options within a 12-month period from the day
Mrs. Cheng passed away and such share options lapsed
on 23 March 2012.

Following Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice’s retirement on
11 August 2011, the corresponding 1,900,000 share
options granted to her lapsed on 11 February 2012.

Dr. Mao Jingwen retired as director and was appointed
as technical advisor by the Group on 1 July 2011.
Following his resignation on 1 January 2012, he may
exercise all his 1,900,000 share options within 6 months
from the date of his resignation and such share options
lapsed on 30 June 2012.

The closing price of the shares on 18 May 2010, the
date immediately before the share options were offered,
is HK$0.425 per share. All the options granted on 19
May 2010 vested on 19 May 2011.

Mr. Meng Lingku was appointed as a non-executive
director of the Company on 1 July 2011 and ceased to
be a technical advisor of the Company on the same day.

Mr. Dong Demao (“Mr. Dong”) and Mr. Meng Lingku
("Mr. Meng”) resigned as non-executive directors of
the Company with effect from 1 December 2012. Mr.
Dong remains as technical advisor of the Company, his
1,900,000 share options shall continue to be exercisable.
The 2,000,000 share options granted to Mr. Meng
lapsed on 1 December 2012.
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22. BIREFTE (&) 22. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

R-_E—ZEFRATNAEREZER
TR A FEE0.2004E T - A
FEDFERMNT TR HETE
BAE - HZEBEABAZBIENOT :

A B R (E
1TIE(E

T HIK 18
B8
ZRRF X
AR B X

BHREL2RENZEFBARRK
BzELREMETE - ZRAFER
ZHEFFHLDERERER B EE
- TERBRTAZEEBARELZ

RIEfGET

BE-_ZT—=%F=A=t+—HBIL#E
B AEBEEARY 2 BRERR
FEBEX (ZZ— % : 1,054,000/
JL) c EMFE W EBREREITE - BHE
—E—=F=-A=+—HItEE &
B781,0008 L2 BREE IR (ZF
— % : 2,633,000/ 7T) °

BHE—HE BT EELE B
R ATE - RETEATE
BERA #ERNBRRNEENZ S
st o BARIE 2 BERME T BB
RITAREMEE -

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEFRAA

The estimated fair value of the options granted
on 19 May 2010 is HK$0.2004 per share. The fair
value was calculated using the Black-Scholes pricing
model. The inputs into the model were as follows:

hA
—E—2F
May

2010

HK$0.4200/% 7T
HK$0.4200/%8 7T

Weighted average share price
Exercise price

Expected volatility 75.54%
Expected life 4 yearsF
Risk-free rate 1.2277%
Expected dividend yield 0%

Expected volatility was determined with reference
to published historical volatility of the Company’s
share price. The expected life used in the model
was based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions
and behavioural considerations.

The Group did not recognise any expense for the
year ended 31 March 2013 (2012: HK$1,054,000) in
relation to share options granted by the Company.
No share option was exercised for both years. Share
options amounting to HK$781,000 lapsed for the
year ended 31 March 2013 (2012: HK$2,633,000).

The Black-Scholes option pricing model has been
used to estimate the fair value of the options. The
variables and assumptions used in computing the
fair value of the share options are based on the
directors’ best estimate. The value of an option
varies with different variables of certain subjective
assumptions.
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23. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

REBEREBEA

RMERR - AEBEIZ A HEEZ &
SHOHEMRYEMNRRBEAEZ &
EHESWT :

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases for premises
which fall due as follows:

—E—=F —F——fF

2013 2012

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FHET

—FA Within one year 16,065 11,298
F_FEFOF In the second to fifth year inclusive

(BEERMF) 18,181 7,982

34,246 19,280

EEXBAECAXTIERRAEERE
WMAE BEBRBIFEAXNZE
T MOFHOU—Z=FSHR -

24. RIKTEFI 52

Operating lease payments mainly represent rental
payable by the Group for its office, restaurants and
staff accommodation. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of one to three years.

24. RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

AEBEREBERBIERTEEE (T8
BEE) AAKERTBEZEEE
BEREERMRNENEE -

BikwiESTE EEEABHEAFHZ
5% (_EBRA1,00087T) (R —=4F
NA—BRERA2508T) B EH
HoWREEBEEMKR -EEZEA
HREAEREE A% 25% (ERA1,000
BT)(A-E——F,A—HRELRE
A1,250%70) ([ sl Edx]) - ‘B8
REMESHRENR B K TEARET
ERE B - A ZHEREAFIMHETKZ
100% °

MEE2ERERINBZAEREE
M A% 51,052,000 (2 ——
£ 1 996,000/ 7T) °

The Group has a retirement benefits scheme under
the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) for all the eligible employees of the Group
in Hong Kong.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required
to contribute 5% of their monthly salaries up to a
maximum of HK$1,000 (HK$1,250 starting from 1
June 2012) and they can choose to make additional
contributions. The employer’s monthly contributions
are calculated at 5% of the employee’s monthly
salaries up to a maximum of HK$1,000 (HK$1,250
starting from 1 June 2012) (“mandatory
contributions”). The employees are entitled to
100% of the employer’s mandatory contributions
upon their retirement at the age of 65, death or
total incapacity.

Total employers’ contributions of the Group charged
to the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income amounted to HK$1,052,000 (2012:
HK$996,000).
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25.

ExRERERE

25.

=F=A=1+—HIEFE For the year ended 31 March 2013

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

26.

AEEEBAES  REBEEESR
B AN 35 2 PR I - TR
SR BRLFELE ABSE
5 AR 3R 2 [E1 95 - 7O B 9 9 5
REMFRIETE -

REBEARBEERARRBRARKE
AEE#ER (BREEETRAE - #FHR
REtEE) °

ARRZEFSEMRNELRE
R BEETHRESKARTEES L
HERR REESFZEZ A5H
775 525 38 B 17 3 AR N [ B e 4 DA K2 3% 7T
HMERXBEEREERRTFEHLER
BARE -

BEEBEALHEBRRRS

26.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that
entities in the Group will be able to continue as
a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt
and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged in both years.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and accumulated
losses.

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a periodic basis. As part of this review,
the directors consider the cost of capital and the
risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will
balance its overall capital structure through new
share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue
of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS
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(@) During the year, the Group leased certain
properties for its restaurant operations from
Homley Development Limited (“Homley"”).
Rentals charged by Homley during the
year amounted to HK$4,200,000 (2012:
HK$3,800,000). At 31 March 2013 and 2012,
rental deposit of HK$1,050,000 was included
in property rental deposits. At 31 March 2013
and 2012, no accrued rental was payable to
Homley.

Homley is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Golden
Toy Investments Limited (“Golden Toy”) whose
entire issued share capital is beneficially owned
by a discretionary trust the objects of which
include Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak
Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms.
Cheng Pak Lai, Lily who are also the executive
directors of the Company and beneficial owners
of Kong Fai International Limited (“Kong Fai”),
the ultimate holding company of the Group.
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26. RELATED PARTY BALANCES AND
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

(0)
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(b)

During the year, the Group leased a unit of a
residential building from Hover City Industrial
Limited (“Hover City"). Rental charged by Hover
City during the year amounted to HK$936,000
(2012: HK$886,000). As at 31 March 2013
and 2012, rental deposit of HK$156,000 was
included in property rental deposits.

Hover City is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Golden Toy whose entire issued share capital
is beneficially owned by a discretionary trust
the objects of which include Mr. Cheng Hop
Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy, Ms. Cheng Pak
Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak Lai, Lily who
are also the executive directors of the Company
and beneficial owners of Kong Fai, the ultimate
holding company of the Group.

During the year, the Group leased an office
from Sky Global Investments Limited (“Sky
Global”). Rentals charged by Sky Global during
the year amounted to HK$936,000 (2012:
HK$767,000). At 31 March 2013 and 2012,
rental deposit of HK$291,000 was included in
property rental deposits.

Sky Global is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Hover City which in turn is direct wholly-
owned subsidiary of Golden Toy whose entire
issued share capital is beneficially owned by a
discretionary trust the objects of which include
Mr. Cheng Hop Fai, Ms. Cheng Pak Ming, Judy,
Ms. Cheng Pak Man, Anita and Ms. Cheng Pak
Lai, Lily who are also the executive directors
of the Company and beneficial owners of
Kong Fai, the ultimate holding company of the
Group.

The key management personnel are the
directors of the Company. The details of the
remuneration of directors are set out in note 9.

The remuneration of directors is determined by
the remuneration committee having regard to
the performance of the individuals and market
trends.
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27. T EMMBE A A 27. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

ARRISEEMBRAIR_-_ZT—=
F=ZA=+t—"HBERZ-_ZE——%=A

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31
March 2013 and 31 March 2012 are as follows:

=t —BZHBOT:

BEZ
RAER,/
EMAL/ BRfT KRAfE
BER B/ Zh BRTRAEE/
WRARER EXuE EXxzEfE &R 2 pl TEXR
Class of Proportion of
Place of shares held/ nominal value of
incorporation/ nominal value of issued share/

registration

issued share/

registered capital

Name of subsidiary and operation registered capital held by the Company  Principal activities
CCC Holdings (BV) Limited ~ KBRZEHS /B LRk 100% REBR
(Hiit) British Virgin Islands 187,325,513 T Investment holding
(note) ("BVI")/Hong Kong Ordinary
HK$187,325,513
CCC Investments (BVI) EBRAER/ A taRIEL 100% RERRK
Limited BVI/Hong Kong Ordinary US$1 Investment holding
AN EEBRARAR &k LRR1008 T 100% RUERRS
(ERZEETR
10,000/ 1) *
City Chiu Chow Management  Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 Provision of management
& Consultants Company (Non-voting deferred services
Limited HK$10,000)%
AMERBRAR Bk LRERI100ET 100% i
(BERZEETR
2,000,000 ) *
City Chiu Chow Restaurant Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 Restaurant operations
Limited (Non-voting deferred
HK$2,000,000)*
AENBERRARA &k ERR100ET 100% Vi
(BERZEELTR
6,000,000 7¢) *
Hover City Chiu Chow Hong Kong Ordinary HK$100 Restaurant operations
Restaurant Limited (Non-voting deferred
HK$6,000,000)*

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS)
BNEREEFRAA

LIMITED
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27. T BB AT (&) 27. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

* EREERTERFEE AEREKIREMAR *  The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to receive
ij(/\ BEIHEEMRRAGHNE notice of or to attend or vote at any general meeting
ERE BEREERKIKREHNE and have no rights to dividends or to participate in any
BEEEEM DR © BR1,200,0008% 8% distribution on winding up. These deferred shares were
WEEER ARIELERBINRALTEES indirectly held by the Company except for 1,200,000
N HERFTAIRERE B AR B HER deferred shares of Hover City Chiu Chow Restaurant
A e Limited which were owned by outside parties.

#7i# - CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited @ AN A & & Note: CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited is directly held by the
&T—rﬁ AKABRFrAEMHEBRRZ Company. The Company’s interest in all other

#= ¥93E #BCCC Holdings (BVI) Limited subsidiaries is held through CCC Holdings (BVI) Limited.
%‘ﬁ

FRANBEARFEEARTIBETE The above table lists the subsidiaries of the

REBEEXIEEZARANEB AR Company, which, in the opinion of the directors

Al -ZEERBFAIEMMBARZE of the Company, principally affected the results

BiEg<REBELK - or assets of the Group. To give details of other

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

BT B B A A A 4F 4% =k F 7 1 {a] BF None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
HEEFREETEBRES outstanding at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.
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¥E RESULTS
Year ended 31 March
“ERNFE —F-%FF ¥ “T--F “B-=F%
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
FHE T FHE T FHEIT FET FTHER
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$ 000  HK$'000
EE Turnover 94,126 74,388 79,892 91,027 86,791
B 7 A 5 18 Loss before taxation  (12,949) (10,272) (13,653) (6,795) (8,434)
I8 Taxation - _ _ _ _
FEEHE Loss for the year (12,949) (10,272) (13,653) (6,795) (8,434)
B T7 & Attributable to:
RNRABZHEAB A Owners of the
Company (11,583) (11,569) (13,739) (7,378) (8,434)
R Non-controlling
interests (1,366) 1,297 86 583 -
(12,949) (10,272) (13,653) (6,795) (8,434)
EEHEE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
At 31 March
“FENF —F-FF T “FT--F “B-=F%
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
FHE T FHE T FHEIT FHET THET
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$ 000  HK$'000
EERE Total assets 79,068 173,992 165,834 143,462 135,707
BERE Total liabilities (46,784) (8,277) (7,720) (6,620) (6,387)
MR 4A%E Total equity 32,284 165,715 158,114 136,842 129,320
FEVE AR M 2 Non-controlling
interests (15,760) (17,057) (17,143) - -
MARBIHEE A Equity attributable
JEAG 2t to owners of
the Company 16,524 148,658 140,971 136,842 129,320

G-VISION INTERNATIONAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
BNEREEERARF
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